
s 1ra 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 

MEETING NOTICE 

November 10, 1999 
STA Board Meeting 
Vacaville City Council Chambers 
650 Merchant Street 
Vacaville, CA 
4:00p.m. 

Please Note Special Time and Meeting Location 

Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
Delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel 
safety, economic vitality, and quality of life in Solano. 

ITEMS BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Rischa Slade 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT Daryl K. Halls 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 

VI. CONSENT CALENDAR (Any consent item can be pulled for discussion by Board 
Members or members of the public)- Page 15 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Minutes of Meeting of October 13, 1999 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting 
of October 13, 1999- Page 17 

Draft Minutes of October 28, 1999 TAC meeting 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the October 28, 
1999 TA C meeting- Page 25 

Application for 2000-2001 Environmental Enhancement 
And Mitigation Funds for Solano Bikeway 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution approving application for 
2000-2001 Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Funds 
for Solano Bikeway - Page 29 

Dan Christians 

Matt Todd 

Dan Christians 



D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 

Project Study Report (PSR) List 
Recommendation: Approve the projects submitted to MTC for 
PSRs- Page 31 

1999-00 Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) Goal 
Recommendation: Approve annual DBE goal of 10%for FY 
1999/00- Page 35 

SolanoLinks Consortium Goals 
Recommendation: Approve SolanoLinks Consortium goals -
Page37 

Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
In,(Ormational- Page 39 

Project Monitoring Program 
ln,(Ormational- Page 4 7 

Highway 12 MIS Study 
Recommendation: Authorize Chair to appoint a 
subcommittee of stakeholder jurisdictions to review 
preliminary scope of work- Page 49 

VII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

Deputy Director for Projects Classification 
Recommendation: Approve establishment of Deputy Director 
for Projects classification and salary range as recommended 
-Page 51 

STA Board Stipends 
Recommendation: 1.) ClarifY meetings eligible for stipends; 
2.) Request staff to return with budget allocation at mid year, 
if needed, for additional stipend funding- Page 55 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS: NON-FINANCIAL 

Matt Todd 

Dan Christians 

Matt Todd 

Dan Christians 

Matt Todd 

Matt Todd 

Daryl K. Halls 

Stacy Medley 

A. Jepson Parkway Concept Plan Daryl K. Halls/Bob Grandy, Grandy and Assoc. 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve updated project schedule; 2.) 
Disapprove the City of Vacaville's request to direct the 
Jepson Parkway Concept study and environmental 
assessment to the east of Leisure Town, in a corridor 
identified between 1,250 to 3,800feetfrom the current 
route, as indicated in the correspondence dated September 
20, 1999; 3.) Authorize the Jepson Parkway Subcommittee 
and staff to continue to work with the City of Vacaville to 
address local concerns and impacts pertaining to the 
current alignment of Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and 
Project- Page 57 



B. 

c. 

D. 

2"d Cycle TEA-21/STP/CMAQ Funding 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve policies for 2"d Cycle 
ofTEA-21 programs; 2.) Adopt Corridor 
Management Program Emphasis areas -Page 69 

Solano Commuter Information Transition 
Recommendation: 1.) Support transition of SCI 
program from Solano County to the STA. 2.) 
Request staff agendize status report on transition 
at future STA Board meeting- Page 83 

Solano Bikeway Project 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve letter to Caltrans 
requesting letters of support for additional 
discretionary funds for Solano Bikeway. 2.) At the 
December meeting, agendize a funding strategy that 
would fund the shortfall identified for implementation 
of the Solano Bikeway Project- Page 87 

IX. INFORMATION ITEMS: NO ACTION NECESSARY 

A. 

B. 

2000 STIP Funding 
InfOrmational- Page 89 

Development of 2000 Legislative Priorities 
In.tormational- Page 91 

X. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES- Page 93 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation Program 
Deadline: November 15, 1999 -Page 95 

Transportation for Livable Communities 
Deadline: December 16, 1999- Page 97 

Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) 
Deadline: December 31, 1999- Page 99 

Bay Trail Program 
Deadline: End of January 2000- Page 101 

X. Board Members Comments 

Matt Todd 

Daryl K. Halls 

Dan Christians 

Daryl K. Halls 

Daryl K. Halls 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

XI. Adjournment-- Annual Awards Program to immediately follow STA Board Meeting at 
6:00p.m. at the Vacaville Opera House - (Next regular Board meeting: 5:30 p.m., 
December 8, 1999, Suisun City Hall) 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Soeano C:Za:-ans; •"' kthn~ 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Executive Directors Report 

Agenda Item IV 
November 10, 1999 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects 
currently being advanced by the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this 
month's Board agenda. 

Project Delivery: I met this week with Caltrans District 4's Diane Steinhauser to discuss 
STA's strong support for accelerating the construction of the auxiliary lane project 
connecting I-680 northbound to I-80 eastbound. Caltrans' Operations staff concurred 
with our assessment of the enhanced congestion problems that will occur if the project is 
not completed prior to the completion of the Benicia and Carquinez Bridge projects. 
Based on this meeting, Caltrans is assessing options for accelerating the project. The 
STA will work with the City of Fairfield to provide specific modeling data that Caltrans 
needs to justify the importance of moving up the construction schedule. Caltrans' project 
manager Katie Yim has been invited to attend the Board's December meeting to provide 
a status report. At that time, staff will be recommending the STA Board adopt a 
resolution officially requesting Caltrans accelerate the project. The Contra Costa 
Transportation Authority has indicated their support of this effort. This item has been 
agendized for the next meeting of the joint STA/CCTA subcommittee. 

*Deputy Director for Projects Recruitment/Classification: As noted in the staff 
report, Shannon Associates has completed the recruitment for this position. I interviewed 
the final three candidates and have identified a preferred candidate and have agendized 
for Board consideration (the creation of a salary range and the classification of the 
position as an at-will employee). The previous employee that held this position (Michelle 
Brubaker) was a contract employee. I will need STA Board action on this item before I 
can negotiate the final details of an employment agreement with the candidate. Based on 
my conversation with the individual, the candidate is prepared to start with the STA as 
soon as November 15, 1999. If the STA Board does not approve the recommendation, 
the STA would have the option of delaying the hiring of the position or entering into a 
contract similar to the previous contract used for the previous employee. 

*Development of a Comprehensive Transportation Plan: Dan Christian's staff report 
provides a status on the plan's development. Staff is planning to schedule a retreat of the 
full STA Board to provide an opportunity to develop a vision and set of goals for the 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. The target time frame is early January 2000. Each 
subcommittee will then hold an initial organization meeting. Staff will work with the 
Transportation Steering Committee (Steve Lessler, Rischa Slade, and Jim Spering) to 
schedule the retreat and refine the schedule. 

PAGEl 



* Status of Jepson Parkway Concept Plan (Reliever Route): Staff has agendized a status 
report of the project and is seeking policy direction on Vacaville's request to have STA study a 
new alignment east of Leisure Town Road. The Jepson Parkway Subcommittee is 
recommending the STA Board disapprove Vacaville's request (3 to 1 vote). The City of 
Vacaville was scheduled to meet this week with residents located adjacent to the route in an 
effort to continue to hear their concerns. The next milestones for the project will be completion 
of the draft concept plan and initiation of the environmental impact study (EIS). The concept 
plan is scheduled for Board consideration in February 2000 and initiation of the EIS in 
March/April2000. 

SEDCORP Breakfast: November 10 will be a busy day for the STA. The SEDCORP breakfast 
on transportation will begin at 7:30a.m., at the Holiday Inn Express in Fairfield. SEDCORP has 
invited Jim Spering to serve on the panel along with SEDCORP's Gary Andrews. 

*2nd Cycle STP/CMAQ: STA staff was contacted last week by MTC regarding their potential 
over allocation of CMAQ funds to Solano County during the 1'1 Cycle. We are scheduled to 
meet with MTC staff on Thursday, November 4, 1999 to discuss this issue. The implication 
from MTC staff is that Solano County would have its funding reduced by up to $2 million for the 
2nd cycle. MTC had previously indicated that Solano County would be receiving a combined 
$12 million in STP/CMAQ funding for the 2nd Cycle. The issue is somewhat complicated by 
Solano County location in two separate air basins (Bay Area and Yolo/Solano). Staff will 
provide a status report at the Board meeting. 

* Board Stipends: At the request of Board Member Lessler, staff has agendized the STA 
Board's policy regarding stipends. With several new subcommittees in existence, it may be 
necessary to augment the Board's portion of the Operations Budget to cover the additional cost. 

Attachment: 
Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, key correspondence and 
newspaper clippings. 

PAGE2 



STA Project Development Fund 
1999-00 Priority Projects -Status Report 

(listed in alphabetical order) 
Allotted 

Project PDF Matching 
Lead Agency Funds Funds 

Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects ' ' 
Benicia, Caltt:ans, STA, Vallejo 

Capitol Corridor $5,000 ' 
CCJPB,STA 

Electric Vehicles and Recharging Facilities $5,000 180,000 

Program 
STA 

Federal Lobbyist 125,000 ' 
STA 

Highway 12 Improvements ' ' 
Ca.ltrans, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City 

Highway 37 Project ' ' 
Caltrans, STA, Vallejo 

1-80/680 Auxiliary Lanes ' ' 
Caltflltls, STA 

epson Parkway- Corridor Concept Plan and $15,000 $30,000 

Implementation 

STA 

Intercity Transit Plan -Implementation ' ' 
STA 

Mare Island Access Study ' ' 
Vallejo 

Marketing $15,000 ' 
STA 

Miscellaneous Project Development** $24,000 ' 

Project Monitoring Program -Consultant $10,000 $30,000 

Assistance 
Benicia, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City 

Red Top Slide/McGary Road ' ' 
Fairfield, STA 

SEDCORP Breakfast $1,000 ' 
STA 

Solano Bike Route Plan - Implementation $15,000 ' 
STA 

Solano Transportation Plan- Implementation $10,000 ' 
STA 

Travd Safety Study- Implementation ' ' 
STA 

Vacaville CNG Facility ' ' 
Vacaville 

1DTAL $125,000 $140,000 

* No funds allotted at this time $265.000 

* $1000 transferred to SEDCORP Breakfast on October 13 

Claimed 
PDF 

Funds 

' 

$2,500 

$0 

IO 

' 

' 

' 

IO 

' 

' 
$289 

$0 

$0 

' 
$1,000 

IO 

$0 

' 

' 

$3,789 

Status 

-Projects initiated with construction to be completed by 2003 

-STA pcocessing the TCI grant for: obligation by the CTC 

-Funding allocated for ftve public electric vehicle charging stations 
-Construction completion scheduled to occur by 12/31/99 

-TBD 

-Caltrllns/STA to conduct MIS level study 
-Propose to monitor SHOPP funded projects with the STA 
Project Monitoring Pmgcam 

-Project fully funded - 35% plans complete 
~STA approved a modification to the contract to construct 
landscaping in 2003 
-Construction scheduled to begin 2001 

-Funded by Caltrans. Construction scheduled for 2003 
··STA working with Caltmns to accelerate the schedule to complete 
construction prior to the two bridge projects 

-Concept Plan underway and scheduled to be completed February 
2000 
-EIS scheduled to begin March 2000 

-Ongoing- plan to be updated this year as part of Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 

-Study initiated 

Funding approved by the STA Board 10/99 

For assistance in completing grant applications and leveraging 
funds for project development 

Preparing a RFQ/draft scope of work and MOU completed 

-Monitoring mitigation efforts by Caltrans 

-November 10 SEDCORP event addressing transportation issues 

Plan initiated in September 1999, scheduled to be completed in 
Spring 2000 as part of Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

-The~e funds will be reprogrammed to the Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

-Projects recommended in the plan were programmed with cycle I 
1EA-21 funds 

-Design process underway (90% plans complete), construction 
expected to be completed by July 2000 

priority proj list 
11/4/99 

PAGE3 



By Lynd<tGI~dljUi~~db;~gLucas -
._C-~R~-~-~CL~ -~A'~~~-E~T~.-~~-~~~U--:·-~ .: 1 
SA9RAM~NTQ, -'-- Qov~ Gray;. D~~::-_-·:"'-

. v.i· .. · h?s. :.app. r·o·v·, e. d-.a.· .. con. tr()V._:ers· ... i·al .. -l5il.l.· J' creating· a. Bay.!Area. ft!rry. authority 
to ov(i!rsee_the· futufe _Of Water trailsit · 
on- th_e.-~cln-,Fr~rlCisCo' BaY;·_·;_·: __ ,_.,>--:, ... · · I 

The bilJ, sjgned Sunday, by,, the . 
Deb;19CJ;atic ·',goverilOr; __ . ~;/S~U:ght_· 
by San: Francisco" !\:{ayor·. Willie 

·.:~_~own;~w~ng:o_~fier~:-~--,~~:,::~--- ~~-:~_-__ ;: ... :,;~ 
.... "The lllJ!dest part ~as• probably 

T:>eerHIOrie/~an~Jh:~ti is::g~J::ting·peo
ple used:tp_;:·_~lte:"idea! of a~-S~paJ;a!e. 

__ }I_uthority;~~til?lishing_alld b_percifirig':i: 
__ -_' __ :a_ri:,,-_aJI~b~}\ Jeny\syStem-':'·- said_· the· 

,b;f§,author,Sen. B~n ferata, DcPJ. I . . 

.):#~i~1i:~~:~%~~:£~~Ti-~ \+later transit Agency Approved· by Davis 
li'l~'offic\itJSsay,~verB."l' Ar~a ira= P~ FERRY 
pprt~tiq1,_1',_pla,tmmg:;·(~ncludmg__-- f~r- p· p; A 

•.·· ri.~s),.andictl\e Bay Area Coimcil, a tom .age 17. 
'rCgiot1al,~1.:i~i.ru!ss grOup:made-.llP: of ·i '\ · _ , .; ·. __ · _-_ : i: -> -,_:- ,-, :: ·_-:/__:-:-_:.- --___ __ -. _ •:_-~-
~?5.large. employers. • . . .•• •• .I. \villhaveno st;rlior opeiatingfunds. 
· __ ;rJie: cO_tin~;_il/bifcks._ cre<_ltio~;'ofa , :; _\·.,- ~roW?f-vice:~Chaii:,:ofthe:council's. 

·-·--new·:gove'irifil~ntaterttity;to·expand ·: ~-ferry_ 't~sk·force; has, b:een'--·~t~ .. Odds 
ferry service -far_ more dramatically. -With)he-,MTC over~·issue-s:-'ra}lging· 
th~!l- enViSioried' by_ the -)Metropoli~ from lOwer federal ·subSidies: forMu .. 
tan.:.-Tra,nsportati_tm:poiritpission. _' nLand. the--site: of·thefnew eRstem 

9~rrirnJI_t~is._-:,\sl~ould~:_)~ot _ hold" se,t::tio~fbf-th~::Bay;Btldge: ___ " ~--., 
theif;_ore<it~Jof __ an:exPailsiOn ·offerry --- _WfG thifrks, the counciYs,·plim is 
sei:viceSr.,':·~A~Wt_ver;·, Pefata:~-: bill, ·-:t()P'ain]JitiOus and-.thatmoreJ~rries: ' 
~_SB48~;_,,_ti8Ilf<iihs ·no: money to staff --~ WiiY-not:~ase- congestion··-in- the· Bay 

_: )h_e·,_S.rithO~itf_'_?r conduct. a feasibility Area's most:. troublesome_ are-as~ par,. 
·. :·stp.dy: .. -(:m.-·:·exp3nding ferry· service,- ' tiCularly the :siliCoriValleY~-: 

-SOnieiliirig re<iuifed bY·the bill -,- .- _A's>~nvisioned,· by- the_ council;: as: 
In his signing_ message; DaviS said' many--as, 7()"new-ferries.-would·'even~ 

~he __ '\yould. not use_ money. frOm- the tuall:Y. crisscro~sft~e _ bay,._servinR-_~8: 
··'·-o:state-budget-'t0.iinp1ementthe plan.- differenttermiilals.-- ·.' · -·· . -- ·, 
. J)n1j},_:qLOn_ey is found, 3n .. ll~mem- ::.;·-:~ff:G. ~n,ct_-.·:.()fuec; _-;opponffits;-. 
. J?~r _boarcl- of dii:ectors for the· feny -which:c,included·,-Iand.,based-_transit. 
'aU.thorify' ~ can_ be- appointed-· but- it ' .:agencieS·-ai'ound:the bay;;nearly-stic.;.-_ . 

ceeded in killing • the bill· on.· the 
Assembljr.floor. · 

11te bill sparked: a tare spliti 
"among· Bay Area Democrats,:$buth,
B~y an&East Bay Iegislators-.gener8I~ 
IY_:opposed:the measure; fearin_g:tfiliti 
the::, ~uthority, :yiould ~- sip}io_~;:·-_awayi.
money needed; for highway anct 

-- tranSit;_ __ iinproVe~:ents _.-_- i_~,_- their_ r_~~-
gions. ___ ·-- · ·:_,_,_-"-·,. _ :':_ --: :---·. ; . -;'_ :-_. 

The feny autliority 'boatd will be 
made_ up: of fout ·-_membe~s--appoillt
ed .by, Davis,, two by _a. Senate· corri
mittee;.- two by. an; A'sseffibiy.--com,. 
~ittee:·. and·· three hy;:-community 

_ organizations-in:the Bay Atea. Each 
member: will, serve·-. an· eight~year 
term: 

PAGE4 



Pl'aljrt¢,~.tan~f0r One upgrade pran 
-fo-r H1ghwaty l2 ---- · - · · 
By: Irving Sliear · 
River News~Herald edito~ _, 

A
- -. ~l{ANsP0RTJ\TJ'0N E;~rER~-.if~-~-c~ii~~t fo~-~~p'ffr~in_g:.the-, ' 

, 'present "B-and~Aid~' ·app~oach. _ta· __ hnp~(>~ing·Highway: _tz-:-
with one. coordinated; cooperative:IOn·g'-range·pian;:over 

the entire S:8~TI;Iile iriterregiQnal--corrid6r. 
Matt Todd;· transportation·. planner for the· Solano! Transp.Ortath::m-: 

AuthoritY. said. sUch _a-.plim; for-High~ay-_l-?' fn:nn-.Jnte~~tate_ 80 ~n 
Fait-field to State,-RQute- 88- in..Lodi.would-comp<!-re and::m~sh exist.:., 
ing studies;·prh~r~tize,alld:-altocate funding ~()fail-projects. ___ .--_ ._ 

Improvements are- _nOw done On HighwaY :L2 on-a "Band"": A-id" 

·'---'-'· 

appf6ach,-Todd,saidbeCause the i·oad'goes·JlnOi1gli~ofano~ ~'acra~ 
menta and--San- Joaquin coi.mties, four cities·:aT1:ci'two-diJ:itricts of 
_Caltraris:_ -· · -~--~:··-:_- __ , __________ .,.-- ___ .. __ 

His.remarks· caine du,fing a progress report' meeting of the·-High.,._ 
wa•;-:-12-Safety Task Force.at- the P:oint·WaterfrontRestaura~_ti~ 
RioVistalast:"week.'.-- __ · · -__ -. _ .. _:- :~-~ :-_. --~-·-· .. · :_. __ 

An advantage Of one -plan, Todd sai'd \y_()tdd,-IJe; t?.- l9ok at- th~ 
.entire--corridor to grogram.shoulders' w~_ere. the_re· are•non~--~nd-· _
·increase shoulder widths. where.they-ar"e:too~narrow.·nnw:-A:no~hef- · 
plus- to~ a unifi~d plan- wbuld.-be. ·to.evaliJate: addil)g_a~~a~Ged-:War_n~ 
~ng to m'otorists·-to,curb_. rear-end_ collisiou~_.-n.-qu:eile_~:-~hen.b_ri"dges 
are raised-to allow:passage:o~.-b()ats._ .. :._-._ 

1 
= _ '_.._ ·----- .. ___ :.:-~· _."·::-<, __ :;~·:.-:. __ .-. 

The key~ to ·-ma!<:J!!W_!his. a.L.!.:.~-~EJ2~~-;:J~9~~:.s~i d; ~s-.~o:·gaill: th~:co?p~ _. 
eration·ofboth dist((ct-·offices ofCaltt-ans imU--aittli.e'Counties.-and- -1 

cities--fo-rj'c'onim_{ullen~~()r--personpenime;~-- :~::-- _·- __ -:_._-:-- --,_:' .: . -_:. _-- -.-_· ___ .' 
There: are safety- projects:-_eithet·co_mplerector sCheduled,_fi)r w.ofk 

along-HighwaY-: t--2. THese_. i~clude .iil tf1e _R.i~_-Vista:are'; ~-~:-·'_-,-:---~- _ ... ::--:-:, ,: 
•Instidl-left-turn limes ·in bOth'. dl:reCtions ·a_f_S.h_ilO~-.- ~?-a~_~'-sched:.:, 

uled.f(wDecernber·200L. -. __ . - -:·: -,. __ -.: :,·_ ,- .. ' · :_. ___ .: .. :,_: <>· .'-\ ,,:_;. 
• Install·_-reflective raised and- inverted:prOfil_e-.~erltetfiO_e';iind--·~- -: 

edge-lines-from Denvertori, to brollin Dt:ive:;.j'ol:fis·,90';perG_eiJt"i:_orh-
plete, ___ -__ :-._. _. __ : · ·_ .. _ . · ,:_":-:;·_.-_--:_: __ ·._--:'.<:;;_-:/:::-_'.~:;~:_;::::::;>~/-'~-

•Extend· dOuble-.pass~rlg lanes-from3:7~ m,il~s·,_\'festJ:?:-'J.l;~--ni~les' ·.-· 
east 6f-.Highway _l13iintersection·almost coryipleted::_._ :;_.--::L·.:·:·y_>,--·_">,, 

•Left-turn-pockets: iri both: directions .. at_High,ways;l2-an~_· q~i: 
B _irds. Landing.road,,scheduled.-fOr peCeinb,e"r:~O(ir:_: ··.:,,~:·_ >;_;--_.-- -_:~,'0_::· ··: 

.;linprove _yerticaFcurves and pur in ·eight;(oot\:'{'id~·Shou-IderS·~- · 
and·-_left' tunis. from' Suisun City: to Rio·Vist_a;: pa_it:iofth~--~~--3--:!iti!- · 
lion project SGheduled:for:Decembet'200f-} :· · __ . :._, :-_ -~:_ ... : · __ · :,: .· 

• Right-t":rn :lanes _.at Cht!rch ·and Am~tada:_foads:-,:Juo(ling._haS · 
beeri_apprrived. __ ·_ -. ~ ···=------_ .. ··-. __ ·:_·,-_,._. __ -

:•·Tta:rfiC. signals at inte~section· ofHiJisid~. :rerrac~-;-Nfaf.O-·Stre~t · 
and:Highway l2,·awaitini-city conc1.1rrence to-fu~d-Shar~_;-Rf-Ccist;. 

•Instalran airport~styte ''I ightect:~;cfoss_Wal-k at. (]aidi~~r,Yfay 
-and· High~ay 12,. ali-~ady_·fund~d_".'arld awuiting·pehnits_Jrom,Ga.I;.:_:: _-
tran~~- _ . __ .. __ _. . : _- _: _________ ... _-_-_ ... ___ ._,_,_ .. 

~Install rumble-strip to reduce'cross~center lirie:·lnc~~en_ts'_._in __ the. · 
area of: the Rio- V1sta ·Bridge, Caltrans-.has- _ir1_i~i<i.ied~_.this_~~~-~j~9,t~_ .-:.,.·: . 

•ln'stallcflashing:ligh_ts in ~oth dir~~tions~- U9;eele~;a.tion;cl_3flY~:c(9t_·_. 
I eft"-turtlin g _.vehi c I es_:-anG ·add- _c_en ted·i~~; _aild,:rtim ?le:·'·s.triQ~-i~tf_J!i.gh:._ -:-. 
w~y _12 and Jack"Son· SIOUgi-!-Road;_. 9altrm}~,-h~sLinSt~V~-~)fgHf0:g. 

•.Caltrans has-puUn-roa~si~~--delineators -along B't:ntl~~tl;:!s-l~hd' · 
sectio[i--of Ifighway 1:2; shouJCiers_ Wi~l be;Wictened',·~Jt~.t~j~::'at:ea;,as· 
parte of: ~rl~taii in g~:pass_ing:_ Ianes---I!Hh iS 'area sc he'~,ttle4?f<J,.t-~_~9-~_o< ·-
200 I--fls(i_~rxear; __ ,·:: .-.:-':'.:---· :-:.-. ·-: ._ ,. _ --.. :: ~- _ _. ____ ,,_ ,' --- ;,_:';i>:,:-~_._:r--~·\' : _ _. --

•linpr«;ryC;viSibilitY,of.f1a.5hers.:<ibentraqce. to Moket_U~_p-e_·': 
Btidge;::_~¢_hedule;d'.for;~Q00/20~ l,:fiscaic:y_e-ar,. __ . __ , . __ ._ ,:_~: ·'-;.:;!~>-·--::-

:{he, 47o.:member.--T0wei Park_ HtnrlegWneis_'::Ass-oCiatiQB.)Ja~·; :: · 
lppeal~~ 'to· Caltrari:S:16'_buHd :a, w~stbotmd:_~xit: to _iji~fi-~_ay- ·[2·· 
undei :PtUe Pptato_ -~loug~ -Bridge:_ Westbourid: __ traffic)!~Vi~_g'.,_ .. _. 
Tower·_Park: Marina_ mustnow:.turll ·left.:on:lfigtiway· 1_--:;k~Q>_ait·-area; 

, of fatalities, injurie-5 and ·accide~ts .caused bY-eaStb_ound'_traffic· -
cominP" offl ,itHP Pf'ltlltn ·O::l"nun-h l=l"+-1tln-<> , - . ' · 

PAGES 



i-.. ' 

. \ 

One upgrade plan for Highway 12 needed . 
i '-: : ',_ · .. --_- . '• - ' 

C'OMMONSENSE WOULD DICTATE that apparently little or no coordination;.Ail.or son:re (Jf 
Caltrans would have uniform and .. · these improvements are on parts ofthehighway; · .. 
coordinated. safety standards along the with little uniform standard. A good visual example 

entire non-urbanized portion of the 88-mi!e is the width of shoulders go.ing· froiii wide to zilch 
Highwayl2;.butsurprisingly, this is not the· and bac.kagain to. wide ali. in the i:natter ofashort 
case"''l\Te'cetalkinga!JoutHighway 12outside distance; · .. , . • ....•.. ··.• ·. .•., •. , . c.··· 
ofthe cities ofLodi, SllisumCity,. Fairfield' and .. Money ha5 .been programmed overthe'nextsev-
built-up portion of Rio.Vista. . era! years to begin installing safety upgrades on•.· 

• For example, . Highway J 2on a,piece"meal; socca!feq Baild~Aid~'. 

ouR View , there are sections 'approach, . . . .-.. . .. . ... 
of this busy inter' The difficulty arises because the responsibility 
regional east-west ·for Highway !2is split bet;veentwo distriCt offices 
corridor with no ofCaltrans, with appare~tly littlecomm\lnicatiomor 

·' · i ' . ·• , · •·· ·.-.·:.·.· .•. _ .. , •.. ·_ shoulders or little even exchange of plans. betweerrthese 9J'fices .. ·; · 
shoul.ders, que~tionable advanced warning sig" Matt Todd, transportation plannef'for Solano 
nals-atapproaches:to-.bridges,.lack of adequate TransportationAuthorityhas cdiilerip:with.a'sensi~. 
turn andpassinglanes,nazardol)s narrow · ble solution of having both district offices ot'Cal'' , , 
curves andlack ofreflective raised and inverted trans talk to each other to share.p!ans an,clmerge all ' 
profile centf'!ilim; .Wd edg~.ltf,l,es:.,,, ., , ,._ .. ,. , , ""', i)llpro.ye!Jlents ~lqn,g,f!igh~l-!Y);pmo,<iJr~ pjg,ffill~!>; 
Safetyprojectsskip~roundHighway 12with ·· terplan. . · ... ·. •· · ·. · .·.·.• · 

"J~~W;;%-\ii·,'!'Miihk:\1',~,1~~i;1x.;~.";;?J];!~<;:.l:;;::__:;:t.;_,:,;.'.i,).\;;;;,;;~:,:_.,\,~iJ;i~:7:,t_';C_;;',',:);,;.,i;';':';::':;>,-:;,-~'"I-;~ 0 
••• -- -··- -·-- ~--·--· .:.... -- -----. 

PAGE6 



PAGE7 



. l'imes-Herald 
.Cxl·. ---.-.· ... ·--·- .. ,._. __ .. -· -- · 

·.· .. Local news ·. Friday 
~ ...... --

·I·put.· .. of·.th~.tr~ffi9: ... !.a~~;~·ht~~tl~~into•···•·the· •carpool··· ·lane 
c~y s~~~:~.!~,.!a~~~=~LEY Coil1111ut~r .org~nizatiort appeals to employefsto increase Vehicle sharing 

, . ·c· . · .· aip()oliilg is like exercis' 
,. · . ing. Everyon\l knows they 

·' · · · ··· should, but. few find it 
appealing. . . . . .. . 

, ' Cohtiuning its drive to reduce 
,freeway congestion. and improve 
,.air quality, Solano Commuter 
·InfOrmation on Thursday SOliCited 

·, tpellelp of Vallejo'senipliiyers: . · 
'' "Whai we .. need from employ
cirs is access to your employees,'' 
"siiid Elizabeth Richar<\s, who 
oneads the organiz~tion. "Vail~jb is 
the only city tiansportatim\ hub ilJ 

U?.olano itnd beyond.• You have 

-!'·.: 

""=· 

~ 
oc 

over 100 v~poolscoming irl ili:J.d agents to distribute comrimter . seleCt truck routes. . . Aiied on NBC, the announcer 
otitof the df:>'daily." . •. .·. information pamphlets to new There are about 170,000 stated, "National awards. are 

She spoke toabout50 busii1ess homeowners. She encouraged etnployed Solimo Cmmly resic rolltng In, so is money. and new 
and community leaders during a eml'loyers to inch1de her hand- del)ts,andabouthalfofthemcom' jobs here': and "Employers are 
breakfast hostedb? the yallejo · outsinthe paperWork given to m~te;Richards said. Comparedto flocking to Vallejo, .so are resi
Chainber of C:9mtnerce. Solano new efl/ployees ai:ld lo put tip all !lay Area couuties; she said, dents." 
Conunuterinfofll)ation, she said, posters iil !herr builc;!ings. Solano · . Solano commuters travel. the far' . Namely; it told of the homes 
is free and available to heljHave .. Comm11ter llifonnation also · thest -'- an average of 27 miles beiilg builtin Northgate and plans 
money in . hnprove~ delivery receives fo.ad closure reports, one 'Yay. . . . . · for the waterfront, an increase in 

. time~ . and decreased employee whichit will e'mailto ~mployers . Later iil the breakfast meetmg, sales tax and a de~rease iil uuem-
tardiiless. The Jilore busi)lesses ~poli request. ·. · •. . . .· .·· . •. , Vallejo City Manager David ployment and crhne. 
th~tpartitipate, th~ fewer excuses Richards also touteq the orga- . Martiilez played a video tape of a lvlembers . of the audience 
they wiJI receive attributed to . ,ljization's databasy .of statistics. local news broadcast ori Vallejo,. smiled. One person turne.d to his 
peopl~ getting s(Uck in ~affic. Uiitt could help businesses focus , which touted its improveJJ1ents neighbOr andsaid;''That's us they 

Richards urged real e~tate their employee ,~ectuitihg .and · since the closure of Mare Island. are talking about.'; 

·~-·-··_._-__: _ _c._·c-_,C_c---' ' ... u. 



·c··.·. . . . · , ,·rosstng .··our 
.·.·.· .. ,·.· ....•... ··t~·· ... · .. ··;· .................. .. ··· . . · .. 1 .. 1• ··t· . . .. . 'l'·············tt·····.··';! ru}a· t ;S;r we. , t • 5 r~ave· ;e f l; 

' . ' _. - . -- : '. ' - . '' . ' 

~~ters,tateSQj y~ll~i~~~~~s~i;~ o!ithe k~*~,1 

! \P\l~~~ \JASON• HOPPINL ; · .. ·· • Vallej</s feiry s)'stem li~s ~~~~n .· ne')' ferry system. ;vilhbb', fullde<J;. asseSs the impactof ihe, dev,lopj 
· · Times•Herato;staffwnter a runaw~y snccess for the qty, . whicluswhat WOJ.nesmanydetrac- ment. of Mare .. Island and th~ 
·.. c-·--... ·.-.. Cl . ·. . ... . . Thenfmning Sb)lttles.are standing . tors. • •...... ·'· . . • .\ > .. wateifrontredevel()jnneiltpi;.oiecf 

C•ommuting• in•V~llejo is 1·oom onlJ;.Vailejo's return on its · , So while 111o~t· expect;ferri~s on transportation inthe citx•·. : 

. 
d· .. efined · by t. he··· .. ··.······.fr·e·. e .. ··way .in··.v, e. stm• ··.·.e·n····t· i.s· , extremely. h.· igh···' b.ut ... ar~.··.··.·.he .. re .•.. to.· s.ta·y· • .·'.·fr· .. ··.····V:. ·hl .. l···e·J·· o, · . Th ... · e re. sults·w. on't ·b·e· ... avail. ·.",b.!~.· that runs through the mid- q)lestions. remain. about the, sys' , whether the· city.' maintains ~ontrol until, next )'ear,: but severaL impor+ 

dleoftowp-. . · ... , ,·. · ..•. ·.·; > , .. tern'!; future:, . .· .. ··.· ..•... • .. . ofits system remains to kseen. tant topics .wilkbe discussed; 
futyrstate . 80 repr~sents both··. , A new state bill sigried' this The n~wregion!ll plan could dry including the possibility of a.new 

·the CJ!rse and the blessitig Of the weeN by tile, goven10r creates a up mon,y us~d to fund Vallejo's bridge to MareJsland: • · •...•. ·.....• ; 
city, asdt carrieS: peogl7 eitl'ler panel to study a Bay,A'rea>j¥ide systen;: \ ·• ... ··.·.·•·. ·• ... ,·.··•·· •·; •··•·· .. Withonlytwo ways to get outo 
north. to Sacrament? or south to. ferry, system; .. with stops at more. ·.. The d.e~eloQm~nt of .1)1'are the island,. some have wonderecl 
San•]'ranci~co. \Vllile g~p:ing peo" · .. t)i'an 40 citi~s; ,Oppoirents:f'yardt · .Ishwct wiH.•. hlso :9han~~ ttl~, ~ow about the possibility ofa soutl!en\ 
plfl'oft' tJ:e fr~ew~y and mto tow~ .. will .th,reat~n ·the· ?P~rat1on of • op tt~~ mVal!eJQ• FJ.tghway37; crossing to.·. Mare .. Island: '['h~ · 
. to sgel)d llloney IS a ~~~llenge;)t .. WI!eJO s systen;; ' ' .·.·,..... ' • • t)i'e IU"'n artery b~tWe~~ Solano study will· help decide . whetherit 
has also. fueledY~lleJ? s gro)Vth . , Mayor Glopa Exll1le)obp1,ed .· andS~~oma counties; ~s already ever becomes areality.. i 
a~abedto?m C01llll).UilllY· .. ·.. . . . . . h'll'~ f~r .ackey; ~~.ange !o' the, b_i]], •• bec?lllillgcro)Vded anct 18; expyct- Casnalconmmtingis a trend a~ 
. ·. A,bput J20,00~ cars . 1,1ass whtch· JVil\ gut• a reprt!seutative ed to become more so once deyel· well; Belcharnber said. With lhe 
?ver the Cru,:q0tnez Ilndg.e frmu:Va11ejpo0 t!iepaneLS.he has ?pmentof the f()rmer~a,'?' b~se d blln •·. f b 'd . !ls from $i 
everyday;.As<Jtbecomes !Uore' ·.said she did'Whatslie could to , gets!.underway;On~ of the tWo · . ou$ .. g 0 ~ geto . f 
impacted, .· ,. offld'aK . say protectt!iec#; .... , ..... ·;·'.• .·.··entrances to thq rsland is on to '2 a~d the tmplementatwn °; 
iinproved public transit; sys• · l3ut the Jaw, ppposed by tl\e · Highway 37. · ·1 .·•··.·•· · ·· · . communnglanes o~ Int~rstat~ 80, 
terns will become crucial. . regional Metmpolitan Transportation The City recently commis. peopl~ have b~en catchm/l ndesi . 

In;th.<;)3ay Area; .abo)lt 6 per, Committee, doesn't include funding sioned. a .study by the Oakland sometnnes. wtth. strangers, tq 
cent qf cOJnmuters, use public . for the panel-,- or ourline how the firm•· of Brown< and ChldWell. to · expedite their commutewto work. 
transpot;tatiol); said Transportatio~ , · · · · · 

· Director Pam Be!Chamber. In 
Vallej\>;0 because Wft a dense, 

. urban city, that,num~er is proba· 
bly higher; · · 

"Iiwe could getup to lO.per- . 
ce11t; we'd· be doing very well;'.' 

... Beleharnber said. . 
· BART!ink .t.Nes locals to the .. 

Bay Area Rapid Transit system: 
Forty-five percentcontinue on to 
Sim.Frandsco;.while 55 percent 
work in the East Bay. 

Water-based transit; especially 
in Vallejo, is talcing off. 

PAGE9 



• About 120,000 cars pass over the Carquinez Bridge 
, every day: · 

• In the Bay Area,. about 6 percent of commuters use 
. ··.public transportation. In Val!ejo, that number is probably 
• higher; 

. • Anew state bill.awaiting the governor's signature 
·creates a panel.to study.a Bay Area-wide ferry system, 
with stops at more than.40 cities. . . 

PAGE 10 



A8 

ltx- 7.1- -1 \ 

Ux ( P~j~ t T-lf 

Last week, Gov. Gray; ·· · · Vallejo ferries have been held' up 
Davis signed Senate Bill '. as an example of how to• run a. 
428, creating the San . top-notch system. B6ats.arewenc · 

Francisco Bay Area Water . lllaintaineda11d generally rum on . 
· TransitAuthority;. an 11-member time; price~ ~n;rel&(ivelylow; 
panel charged with overseeing •· ridership is relativelyliigh;. and' 

·. environmental and engineering lleople seemgenulnel)npleased. 
review of a comprehensive ferry wit)l. the. setviCe they•receive; 

· . network. So, our su~;gesti()ncis• a silllple · 
The bill was . one: Make vallejo an integrat 

authored by part of riot only• the p!ampng 
Sen. Don process,.butthe actual. operation 

As a result, 
. · a panel will be 

formed.next year to develop a 
plan that could lead to a massive 
rietwork:ofJerries·criss,crossi;;g 

· the San.Francisco•Bay and help" 
ing:to alleviate pressure on our 
overcrowded fre~ways. . . 

Weasb)Qly one•.thfug of this 
pand: Thatthey lOok. to the. suc
cess stories of the area for guid
ance .. l1i other.words,Vallejo: 

Allthi'oughdiscussions by 
local govermne1itage11des,. th~ 

of the system; if and·whenwe· · 
reach·thatpomt .. . . .. . . 

We've provenwe•knowhow 
to do it. Letus. doit·on'aJarger 
scale. The time to·put•polities:· 
aside is now. A massive .under• 
taking su~h asthis ~ne needs the 
kind of leadersbipand expeytise . 
Vallejo ferry officials have, pro•> 
vided. · 

We'Ve gotllle bl\i~pririt Now .. · • ... · · 
let' sfollowiit.. Everyone, espe" · 
cially commuters; will benefit~ . 
and that's what the goal should 
be. · · ' 

PAGEll 



~ 

Voters Take· 11 ;. . 

long look· 
At Sprawl 

.·Failed measures went 
too far, experts say 

By Jason B. Johnson. 
and Bernadette Tansey; 

CHRONICLE STAFF .\:VRITERS,- · 

Voters in three Bay Area cities 
refused to adopt the .nation's , 
toughest growth limits on Tues' · 

· day, but experts· say that' should· 
not'be viewed· as a retreat from· 
their determination to control urc 
ban sprawl. 

Instead, the experts believe, the· 
three ballot measures, sponsored 
by the Citizens Alliance for Public 
Planning simply went too. far. 

The measures in Livermore, 
Pleasanton and San Ramon went 
beyond traditional grassroots at
tempts to control' growth-" estabc 
lishing growth rates or .urban limit 
lines - and ·would have bypassed 
elected officials by requiring di
rect voter approval of subdivisions 
of as few as 10 units. 

"The voters are actually very 
smart - a lot smarter than people 
give .them credit for," said J1Jdith 
Innes, director ofthe Institute of 
Urban and Regional Develop, 
ment at the University of Califor
nia at Berkeley. "! think voters 
realized that stopping growth in 
their own communities will not 
stop the engille. ' of economic 
growth driving these problems.~· 

Livermore resident Jill Dykes 
said she voted against the city ini- , 
tiative because she concluded ' 
that it would create inlterently bi
ased electionsc 

"Only people . who care will , 
show up, and the majority of 

· those will be opposed to· the proj" 
ect," Dykes said, "So why have an 
election?."· 

"We need to controL the 
growth; otherwise we'll be just: 
.like L.A," Dykes said. "(But) if 
you slow the growth too much 

~GROWTH:PageA19CoL 1 

li> GROWTH 
From Page l• 

here, it's going to be in Tracy, and 
you're still going to have the same 
traffic." · -

Although· the CAPP initiatives 
were defeated; voters sentawaming 
that politicians had:better:finda.way 
to deal with. :the. Bay Atea's sprawl 
problem. · 

San Ramon voters did approve a. 
city-sponsoredaltemative,. Measure 
G,.that will establish a two-year.mor: 
atorium on general plan amend- . 
ments and set up· a commission 
made up of members. of., the public 
to review the. plan. And Half Moon 
Bay· overwhelmingly approved an 
initiative !imitingxesidimtial growth 
toT percent annually. . · 

- 1--

"It struck home here primarily· 
because of the. traffiqituation- the 
majority of residents commute. c:lver 
the hill to SiliconVilley;'' saidlDebc 
orah.Ruddock, one otthe authors of' 
Half Moon Ba,Y:s Measure 0. 

In Fairfield; voters• defeated the 
· developeHponsored:Greenbelt and 
Farmland Protectiom Initiative, 
which. critics said would. actuilly 
have· encouraged the development 
ofasmany as 21,500 new homes on· 
5,000 acres of farmland' and other 
open space just outside the city•lim• 
its. 

Reprieve for Developers · 
Defeat of. the Citizens• Alliance 

initiatives: is . certain to·· be viewed· 
with relief by the bnildii:J.gjnd\Jstry; 
which lobbied heavily against the 
measures. 

"Builders were terrified they 
· wouldpassandspreadeverywhere," 

said Bill Fulton; publisher of the· . 
California· Plinuting and Develop' 
ment Report; amewsletter that fol' 
lows growth.issuesc "It was the ap, 
proai:h, the 10-house· requirement;:. 
that scared.them"' 

Despite the Citizens Alliance's 

PAGE 12 



Vot~a:_s Holding Out. for Mew 
. SoiUtiOOS ·to 
HOUSING: ANilCOMMUTES 

Santa Clara County Though three East -
Bay growth-control 
measures failed at the 
polls onTuesday; the Bay 
Area faces increasing 
pressure to provide housing · 
closer to work. centers to 
reduce the number of long
distance commutes. 

1 Workers who 
· commute. to 
other counties 

II Households 
1990 2000- 2010 {2000 and 2010 figures are projected) 

Monteiey Bay. 

Pacific 
Ocean 

San• Mateo County Sonoma County Solano· County · Marin County Napa> County 

Source: Association of Bay Area Governments, 'Metropolitan "Transportation Commission 

defeats, . Fulton predicted that Cali
fornia ballots will continue to be 
battlegrounds over the issue of 
growth and the shape it takes. 

"I don~t see this at all dampening 
the statewide movement toward 

voter control over large-scale devel
opment," said Fulton. 'This is a 
blow to the CAPP type of approach 
- but as long as there's a perception 
that something's out of control, 
there will be initiatives." 

Citizens Alliimce supporters said 
they will not give up, and they said 
they will find other ways of putting 
limits· on growth, including a. drive 
by the. Sierra Club to put an anti
sprawl initiative on the November · 

PAGE13 



2000 ballot in Alameda County. 
Michael Ferrucci, a Citizens Alii' 

ance leader andunsuccessful candi. 
date for Livermore City Council;.· 
said defeat of the local initiatives·_ 
makesjt. imperative that the Sierra 
Club .measure be approved next· 
year: · · . 

"I think the developers' did•a reat. 
ly good job of promoting slogans to 
cOnfuse the--voters," said-' Ferrucci
"When you confuse the voters, they 
vote no: Thatwas the only way they 
could have won,. to confuse the vot, 
ers/' 

Decisions for Elected Leaders 
' ' . . 

. Experts said the results. of Tiles
day's balloting showed that. voters 
still have faith in their elected lead
ers;. 

"I think it shows some respect for 
the elected officials in the Tri-Val
ley, that they. do take these issues 
seriously," said Gary Binger, plan" 
ning director for the Association• of' 
Bay Area Governments: · · 

Voters. in Newarkalso, were not 
inclined to.· take: 13nd·tise policy de~· 
cisions out ofthehands:.of elected: 

Yee said the factions- in coriflicts 
like the. one over the Citizens Alli
ance initiatives often ignore the 
need to plan fur more affordable 
housing as the thriving economy · 
creates jobs; not only for profession
al workers, butfor clerks and other 
support-personnel. 

Assemblyman• Tom Torlakson,. 
. -D-Antioch, said voters are justifiably 

frustrated. that there is no· big-pie. 
ture plan of how California should 
grow. · 

''!believe the state. needs to step 
up to the. plate regarding developing 
a state master plan for growth;" said 
Torlakson, who has sponsored 'legis
lation to create such a-plan: .. . . . _ 

Contra Costa Supervis()I Mark 
De Saulnier. said: politicians must· es
tablish a regional authority to. deal 
with groWth . .issues because "local 
governments• don't have the ability 
to-dothat:" . 
.. Indeed;. the CitizensAlllance ini•. 

tiatives symbolize the growing an-
. ger felt by voters throughout Cali' 
fomiaanclthe naticmwhenitccimes · 
to urban spniwl. · · 

officials. MayorDavid.Smith praised . : Last year, there were· more. than 
votersfor"seeingthrough':Measure · 2.40 slow-growth initiatives. passed 
C, a failed initiativethatwould have . nationwide: More than 72 percent 
required a public vote on.any devet. . of: the. initiatives. proposed were 
opment of· 560 acres in the. city's passed;. Most centered on environ
southwestern region. . mentaL· protection: and preserving 

The scope ofthe Bay Area's llouS- natural'habitat · . . ' 
ing problem was underscored in .. a .. Amy LiU; assistan,t'directorofthe 
report issued yesterday. by the Utban . Center on Urban• and. Metropolitan 
Habitat Program;. which says• that · ,. Policy .at the. Brookings Institution, 
Si!iCO[l Valley's econ()mic. boom· is said the debate over sprawl is gain' 
driving low-income , tenants out <>f •. · ingtraction nationwide because the 
the affordable housing that still re, · :country has. had seven straight years 
mains in· surrounding. counties: ·. of unprecedented economic .expan. 

· · ·· · -sion. · 
Thehigher'paidworkerswhoare 

already displacing minority comm\1-
nities in East Palo Alto, Oakland arid • 
San Francisco's Mission Districtwill 
soon push housing costs up.in.cities 
as far north as San Pablo; Antioch 
and Dixon,. said. Camer.on · Yee;. a.: 
co-author· of the. report. · · 

(~It's. nO.: longer a: region8.1. iSsue.
but is now a stateand·nationaHssue, 
It's,resonating·with'a lot more peo-
ple( Liu. said. 

ChroniCle staffwriters-fan·ine DeFd.o, 
fohn King.and.Michael MCCabe 

contributed to.thiS-report.· . 

PAGE 14 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item VI 
November I 0, 1999 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Auy consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion by 
Board Members or members oftbe public) 

Recommendation: 

That the STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Minutes ofMeeting of October 13, 1999 

B. Draft Minutes of October 28, 1999 TAC Meeting 

C. Application for 2000-2001 Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Funds for Solano 
Bikeway 

D. Project Study Report (PSR) List 

E. 1999-00 and 2000-01 Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) Goal 

F. SolanoLinks Consortium Goals 

G. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan- Informational 

H. Project Monitoring Program- Informational 

I. Highway 12 MIS Study- Informational 

PAGE 15 



Agenda Item VI.A 
November 10, 1999 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Minutes of Meeting of 
October 13, 1999 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

A quorum was confirmed. 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Chair Slade called the regular meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. On a motion by Don Erickson with a 
second by Steve Lessler, the agenda was approved by the STA Board. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Chris Manson 
Steve Lessler 
Marci Coglianese 
John Silva 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 
Dan Donahue 

Steve Gizzi 

Gary M. Caporicci 
Shin Green 
Jim Weddell 
Denis Mulligan 
Don Erickson 
Kevin Daughton 
Paul Hom 
Gary Leach 
Bernice Kaylin 
Daryl K. Halls 
Dan Christians 
Matt Todd 
Stacy Medley 
Chuck Lamoree 
Melinda Stewart 

City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

City of Benicia 

Caporicci, Cropper & Larsen 
Capriccio, Cropper & Larsen 
CHP-Solano 
Cal trans 
City of Dixon (Alternate) 
City of Fairfield 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
League ofWomen Voters 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA Legal Counsel 
STA Deputy Legal Counsel 

PAGE17 



III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No comments. 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls updated the Board on items contained in the Executive Director's Report. He noted the 
following items: 

• A revised budget had been included in the STA Board's file folders with some minor 
adjustments. 

• Documentation on the reasons for the staff reclassifications was included in the Board packets. 
• Flexibility has been retained for the distribution of the Cycle 2 STP/CMAQ funding. 
• SB 428 had been signed by the Governor but the funding was uncertain. 
• AB 1012 (Torlakson) was signed, which streamlines the STlP and makes it a six-year program. 
• Awards Program will be held on November 10 at 6:00p.m. at the Vacaville Opera House. 
• STA Board meeting will be held at 4:30p.m. at the Vacaville Chamber of Commerce. 
• For the December meeting, the MTC Blueprint will be presented at 7:00p.m. in the Suisun 

City Hall with the STA Board Meeting to begin at 5:30p.m. at the same location. 

Because of various special meeting times and locations and other updated information presented, 
Chair Slade asked for a motion approving the Executive Director's Report. On a motion by Dan 
Donahue with a second by Marci Coglianese, the Executive Director's Report was unanimously 
approved by the STA Board. 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 

No comments 

VII. PUBLIC HEARING ON 1999 SOLANO COUNTY CONGESTION MANAGEMENT 
PROGRAM (CMP) 

Chair Slade opened the public hearing and requested a staff report. Dan Christians said that this 
item involved the 1999 Solano County Congestion Management Program. The hearing was noticed 
in three newspapers of general circulation. All of the comments on the Draft 1999 CMP had been 
addressed in the Final CMP and staff recommended approval. Chair Slade asked if there were any 
public comments and there were none. Chair Slade closed the public hearing and on a motion by 
Steve Lessler with a second by Dan Donahue, the STA Board unanimously adopted a Resolution 
approving the Final1999 Solano County Congestion Management Program. 

VI. CALTRANS PRESENTATION ON STATUS OF CARQUINEZ AND BENICIA 
BRIDGES 

Denis Mulligan, Caltrans District 4 Toll Bridge Program, made a presentation on the status of the 
Carquinez and Benicia bridges. He said the Carquinez Bridge includes the retrofit of the 1957 
bridge span and the replacement of the 1927 span. He noted that the project includes the recently 
completed Cununings Skyway Extension, the Crocket Interchange, a bike route on the new span 

PAGElS 



and vista points on the north and south approaches. He described the dimensions, the necklace 
lighting and the expected completion date during FY 2003/04. 

A Record of Decision for the Environmental Impact Statement for the Benicia Bridge was received 
in October 1997. This project will include a new bridge span on the easterly side of the existing 
bridge span and railroad bridge. The south approach is currently underway and will contain a new 
bridge toll facility with 17 toll booths. The main span will be advertised in April 2000. The 1-
780/680 interchange will be entirely rebuilt. The project will include a bike route with access to 
the Iron Horse bike route in Contra Costa County and access to the new Vista Point on the Solano 
County side. He said the exterior of the bridge would be fully lighted. 

The Board asked various questions on Fastrak bridge toll program; the status of tearing down the 
old Carquinez bridge span, the public input process, the railroad trestle, and maintenance costs. 
Chair Slade thanked Mr. Mulligan for making his presentation. 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Dan Donahue with a second by Marci Coglianese, the following Consent Agenda 
was approved: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of September 8, 1999 
Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting of September 8, 1999. 

B. Draft Minutes of September 29, 1999 TAC meeting 
Review draft minutes ofthe September 29, 1999 TAC meeting. 

C. TFCA Funding Agreement with the BAAQMD and Funding Agreements 
with Project Sponsors 
1.) Authorize the Executive Director to sign the 1999-2000 TFCA Funding 
Agreement with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District; 2.) Authorize the 
Executive Director to sign funding agreements with 1999-2000 project sponsors; 
and 3.) Request Executive Committee review the request from the City of Vallejo to 
modify their $62,000 grant, review the partially funded 1999-2000 projects, and 
make recommendations on programming the modified and unallocated funds and 
return to the STA Board for consideration in November. 

D. Unmet Needs Hearing on November 4 
Informational 

PAGE 19 



E. Citylink Route 30 Fares 
Amend the STA's fare policy to allow UC Davis students with a current 
Undergraduate Registration card to ride the Citylink Route 30 service for free from 
October 1999 to June 2000. 

F. Solano Partnership Healthplan Proposal 
STA Board directed staff not to pursue the proposal of providing a substantial 
amount of additional paratransit service for the Partnership Healthplan, but offer 
technical assistance that may assist the Partnership Healthplan to find a suitable 
service provider. 

F. Legislation Report 
Informational 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. 1998-99 Financial Audit 

Daryl Hall presented the staff report. Gary Caporicci, Caporicci, Cropper & Larson, further 
described the 1998-99 STA Financial Audit. He said that the financial statement 
determined full compliance with accepted government accounting standards. Daryl Halls 
thanked Stacy Medley, STA, and Dawn Van Gordon, City of Vacaville Accounting, for 
their hard work providing information for the audit. On a motion by Dan Donahue with a 
second by Steve Lessler the STA Board unanimously: 1.) Received STA's Annual Audit 
for 1998/99; 2.) Transferred $81,203 in previous year's Gas Tax funds to 99/00 General 
Fund; 3.) Allocated $30,000 in 98/99 General Fund unreserved fund balance to establish 
Reserve Account; 4.) Transferred $85,000 in General Fund carryover to the 1999/2000 
Project Development Budget; 5.) Allocated $25,000 in 1998/99 General Fund carryover to 
the 1999/2000 operations budget to cover the cost of part-time staff and supplies; 6.) 
Requested STA staff agendize review of STA's Reserve Budget as part of mid year budget 
review in January/February 2000. 

B. Reclassification of Executive Assistant and Transportation Planner Positions 

Daryl Halls presented this report and said that the responsibilities of the two positions had 
increased substantially. Chair Slade said that this matter had been discussed more than a 
year ago but the Executive Committee had requested the matter be put on hold until the 
new Executive Director was appointed. Dan Donahue said that the reclassifications had 
been budgeted in the 1999/00 STA budget. On a motion by Michael Segala with a second 
by Steve Lessler, the STA Board unanimously 1.) Approved the reclassification of the 
Executive Assistant to Office Manager and approved adjustment of salary range retroactive 
to July 1, 1999. 2.) Approved reclassification of Transportation Planner to Project 
Manager/ Analyst and approved adjustment of salary range retroactive to July 1, 1999. 

PAGE20 



C. Clerical Assistant and Interns 

Daryl K. Halls presented this staff report. He said that the STA staff needed a part-time 
clerical assistant and two planning interns to help with the various activities underway. The 
STA Board discussed the merits of pay versus school credit for the interns, training 
opportunities, requirements for PERS and health benefits, and office supply costs. After a 
full discussion, on a motion by Michael Segala with a second by Dan Donahue, the STA 
Board unanimously 1.) Approved establishment of a part-time clerical position; 2.) 
Approved establishment of two part-time intern positions; 3.) Transferred $8,425 from 
1999/2000 General Fund to Operations Budget to cover additional staff cost; 4.) Requested 
Executive Director evaluate the continued funding of these three part time positions and 
report to the STA Board as part of the development of the STA's 2000/2001 budget. 

D. Caltrans Request to Move Landscaping for Highway 37 Project to FY 2003-04 

Daryl Halls presented this report and described Caltrans' request to separate out the 
landscape improvements for the Highway 37 project and construct those improvements 
during 2003/04. On a motion by Chris Manson with a second by Dan Donahue, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the request by Caltrans District 4 to transfer the construction 
of landscaping improvements for the Highway 37 widening and interchange project from 
FY 2001-02 to the FY 2003-04. 

E. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians presented this report. He said that at the last meeting staff was requested to 
bring back more details and a budget for this planning process. Daryl Halls conunented that 
there was a lot of interest in this planning effort. The goal is to develop priorities for the 
2002 STIP, 2002 RTP and the 2004 federal earmarks. Dan Donahue said that this was an 
aggressive schedule and it might have to be extended out a bit longer if it was necessary to 
do a good plan. Marci Coglianese said that it was very exciting effort and would provide 
the big picture that is needed. Steve Lessler noted it would show others that the STA has its 
act together and would therefore be more successful. Rischa Slade commented that Helen 
Thomson identified transportation as the number one issue for the state legislature next 
year and this plan will be very timely. Rischa Slade confirmed that the Transportation 
Steering Conunittee consists of Jim Spering, Steve Lessler and herself. She asked for 
anyone who would like to serve on the subconunittees to let her know. 

On a motion by Dan Donahue with a second by Michael Segala the STA Board 
unanimously: 1.) Approved the process, planning components and schedule for the Solano 
County Comprehensive Transportation Plan; 2.) Approved the allocation of $60,000 from 
the 1999/2000 Project Development Budget (previously gas tax fund balance); and 3.) 
Approved the subcommittee structure, designated the Transportation Steering Conunittee 
as subcommittee to oversee plan development program and authorized the ST A Board 
Chair to appoint a Chair for each subconunittee. 

PAGE21 



F. Development of a Countywide Transportation Expenditure Plan 

Daryl Halls presented this staff report and said that even though SCA 3 was uncertain and 
AB 1155 was vetoed, an Expenditure Plan may still be needed next year since there are on
going efforts regarding SCA 3. On a motion by Steve Lessler with a second by Dan 
Donahue, the STA Board 1.) Authorized staff to develop core information needed for the 
development of an expenditure plan, in conjunction with the development of the 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan (option 2). 2.) Directed staff to continue to monitor 
SCA 3 and AB 1155 and return to the STA Board with a reconsideration of development of 
an expenditure plan for transportation at the STA Board Meeting of February 9, 2000. 

G. Project Monitoring Program 

Matt Todd presented this report. He said that the project monitoring forms had been 
updated and the goal was to obligate all the funds and complete the projects on schedule. 
Matt Todd said that policies now need to be developed to flag projects when they are going 
to be late. Steve Lesser said that he was concerned about the I-680/80 auxiliary late and 
requested that it be moved up a year earlier to coincide with the completion of the Benicia 
Bridge. Daryl Halls said that he had a meeting scheduled with Dianne Steinhauser of 
Caltrans to discuss that matter and he will bring back further information after he gets a 
detailed response. Michael Segala said that lengthening the passing lanes on Highway 12 is 
not enough and it needs to be evaluated for additional passing lanes. Daryl Halls said that 
the Major Investment Study for Highway 12 would look at that matter in more depth. 

Rischa Slade asked if there were any public comments but there were none. With the 
understanding that the STA was working with Caltrans in an attempt to move up the I-
680/80 auxiliary lane by a year, on a motion by Steve Lessler with a second by John Silva 
the STA Board unanimously 1.) Approved the Project Monitoring Program for delivery of 
various federal and state funded projects; 2.) Directed the STA TAC to develop policies to 
address the timely delivery of projects for STA Board consideration. 

H. Project Assistance Consultant 

Daryl K. Halls described the project assistance needs for the cities of Benicia, Rio Vista 
and Suisun City. He said that these cities have been asked to develop a scope of work and 
that a consultant would be selected to help them process their projects under an MOU. 
Daryl Halls said that it was proposed the STA contribute $10,000 through next calendar 
year and the remaining funds would come from each of the cities. On a motion by John 
Silva with a second by Dan Donahue the STA Board unanimously: 1.) Approved 
consultant project delivery assistance for the cites of Benicia, Rio Vista and Suisun City. 
2.) Approved allocation of$10,000 in the 1999/2000 Project Development Budget for this 
purpose; and 3.) Authorized the Executive Director to sign Project Consultant MOU on 
behalfofthe STA. 

PAGE22 



I. Revised 1999-00 STA Budget/Project Development Budget 

Daryl Halls presented this report and said it reflected the revisions made to the 1999-2000 
STA Project Development budget. It also included a proposed $15,000 marketing program 
and a $1,000 contribution to help sponsor the November 10 SEDCORP/STA transportation 
breakfast that will kick-off the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. On a motion by Chris 
Manson with a second by Steve Lessler the STA Board unanimously: 1.) Approved 
programming $15,000 for marketing in the 1999/2000 Project Priorities Budget; 2.) 
Approved co-sponsorship of SEDCORP Breakfast on transportation and allocated $1,000 
from 1999-2000 Project Development Budget to assist in covering the cost of the event; 
and 3.) Approved revised 1999/2000 Project Development Budget. 

J. 2"d Cycle TEA-21/STP/CMAQ 

Matt Todd presented this staff report and said that final projects for the 2"d cycle of TEA-
21 funds are due to MTC by February 9. Accordingly, a process and calendar has been 
prepared for the County Rehabilitation, Corridor Management and Eastern Solano CMAQ 
programs. A total of $12 million of funds are expected. Policies need to be developed for 
the Corridor Management Program, low cost safety projects, and a rehabilitation mode split 
between roads and transit. After discussion, on a motion by Chris Manson with a second by 
Michael Segala, the STA Board unanimously approved the TEA-21 Cycle 2 process and 
calendar for Solano County; and reviewed and provided input on the three issues discussed. 

K. Solano Bikeway Project 

Dan Christians described the recent American with Disabilities Act (ADA) issues that have 
surfaced for the Solano Bikeway project. Due to Caltrans requiring the bike route to meet 
ADA requirements, the cost estimate has increased substantially. The City of Vallejo and 
its consultants have been working hard to complete the plans but additional funding sources 
must be obtained or the Regional TFCA air quality grant could be in jeopardy. Chris 
Manson thought that requiring the bike route to meet all ADA standards is unnecessary. 
Michael Segala said that the BAC had been discussing this matter at each of their meetings 
and the committee feels that the project needs to move forward so that the air quality funds 
are not lost. Chuck Lamoree said that he would look into the ADA issue if requested. On a 
motion by John Silva with a second by Michael Segala, the STA Board unanimously 
authorized staff to seek additional funding needed for American with Disabilities (ADA) 
improvements required for the Solano Bikeway project located along I-80 between 
Columbus Parkway and American Canyon Road-Hiddenbrooke Parkway in the City of 
Vallejo. 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS: NO ACTION NECESSARY 

A. Transit Center Parking Capacity Constraints 

Rischa Slade said that the Vacaville City Council recently tabled the parking matter located 
adjacent to the Vacaville Regional Transportation Center until December 14. She said that 
one of the nearby businesses would be moving and it might resolve the issue. 

PAGE23 



B. Awards Program 

Rischa Slade announced the nominees for the 2"d Annual STA Awards Program to be held 
on November 10 at 6:00p.m. the Vacaville Opera House, Main and Davis Street. 

XI. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES 

Dan Christians noted the following funding opportunities and funding deadlines: 

A. Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation Program 
Deadline: November 15, 1999 

B. Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Program 
Deadline: Mid-December 1999 

C. Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) 
Deadline: December 31, 1999 

XII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

Rischa Slade said she would be bringing Sharon Banks to 
the Annual Awards Program. Michael Segala said the 
Bicycle Advisory Committee still needs members from Rio 
Vista and Fairfield. Steve Lessler asked staff to check on 
the status of stipends that were due STA members. Steve 
Lessler also noted that cars are not stopping at the lighted 
sidewalk in Suisun City. 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

On a motion by Michael Segala with a second by Steve Lessler, the STA Board meeting was 
adjourned at 8:10 p.m. The next meeting will be held on November 10, 1999 in Vacaville, 
immediately prior to the 2"d Annual Awards Program. 

PAGE24 



I. Call to Order 

DRAFT 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the meeting of 
October 27, 1999 

Agenda Item VLB 
November 10, 1999 

Dan Christians called the regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee to order at I :30 
P.M. at the STA conference room. Dan informed the group that Daryl Halls could not make the 
meeting due to a family emergency. 

PRESENT: MarkAkaba City of Vallejo 
Morrie Barr City of Fairfield 
Pam Belchamber City of Vallejo 
Dan Christians STA 
Alan Eliot MTC 
JolmGray Solano County 
Hilmer (Ace) Forsen Cal trans 
Paul Hom City of Vacaville 
Ed Huestis City of Vacaville 
Ron Hurlbut City of Fairfield 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo 
Michael Lee City of Rio Vista 
Marci Malaster City of Vallejo 
Robert Macaulay City of Vacaville 
Virgil Mustain City of Benicia 
Alan Nadritch City of Benicia 
Ashley Nguyen MTC 
Julie M. Pappa City of Suisun City 
Dale Pfeiffer City of Vacaville 
Elizabeth Richards SCI 
Michael Throne City of Benicia 
Matt Todd STA 
Ron Tribett City of Dixon 
Paul Wiese Solano County 

The agenda was amended to hear item VIIB as the first action item. The agenda was approved as 
amended. 

PAGE25 



II. Consent Agenda 

On a motion by Jolm Gray with a second by Mark Akaba the consent calendar was approved. 

A. Minutes of Meeting of September 29, 1999 

III. Opportunity for Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 

IV. Reports from Caltrans, MTC and STA Staff 

Ashley Nguyen said MTC would hold a joint meeting with the STA Board on December 8 to 
discuss the Blueprint for the 21st Century. 

V. Consortium Update 

Alan Nadritch provided an update of the Consortium meeting. 

VI. STA Board Reports 

Dan Christians provided a report of items that the STA Board will discuss that are not on the 
TACagenda. 

VII. ACTION ITEMS 

B. z•d Cycle TEA-21/STP/CMAQ 

Corridor Management Program 
On a motion of Ron Hurlbut and a second by Jolm Gray, the TAC confirmed the need for the 
Corridor Management Program. 

Corridor Management Program and Eastern Solano CMAQ Funds and funding for Low Cost 
Safety Projects. 

Matt Todd provided a brief overview of the funding sources (STP and CMAQ) that these 
programs are derived from and the policy options that are in the staff report. Alan Eliot of MTC 
said that Solano County should not consider the funding from the different air basins and pick 
the best projects from the corridor management criteria and that MTC will apply the appropriate 
funds to each project. Alan said the method used to distribute the funds for the "Eastern Solano 
CMAQ" should not be considered separately as done for Cycle I TEA-21. He also said that 
MTC has made an error has made an error in the fund estimate. He did not have information on 
the magnitude ofthe change that may occur. 

This new information was discussed and how it affects the recommendations being requested by 
staff today. The TAC recommended that a list of projects be compiled that list all the projects 

PAGE26 



that could potentially be eligible for these programs, and that STA staff format the list of projects 
so it can easily be determined which projects are Corridor Management Program eligible, 
Eastern Solano CMAQ and Corridor Management Program eligible, Eastern CMAQ eligible, 
and Low Cost Safety projects. This will allow the process to continue to move forward until the 
additional information needed is available. The above recommendation passed on a motion of 
Ron Hurlbut and a second by Dale Pfeiffer. 

Mode Split between Road and Transit projects 
Staff presented three options for the mode split and Alan Nadritch presented a revised option B 
endorsed by the Consortium at their meeting. The options were discussed. On a motion by John 
Gray and a second by Virgil Mustain, the TAC recommended a 12% transit/ 88% road split be 
used as a "floor" for the mode split and that an increase of up to 21% transit/79% road can be 
considered subject to project merit. 

Corridor Management Emphasis Areas 
A revised set of emphasis areas for the Corridor Management Plans was distributed including 
comments received through October 22. Matt Todd explained the role ofthe emphasis areas as it 
related to the lists of projects in the Corridor Management Plans and the project selection 
process. Ed Huestis requested further revisions based on the earlier information presented and 
the uncertainty of how the Eastern Solano CMAQ will be distributed. It was also noted the 
corridor interconnectivity needs a specific emphasis area added. On a motion by Ron Hurlbut 
and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the revised emphasis areas were approved. 

A. Project Monitoring Program Policies 

Matt Todd suggested that a subcommittee meet to draft policies addressing projects that may not 
meet the obligation deadlines for the various funding programs in the Project Monitoring 
Program. A subcommittee will meet and bring back draft guidelines to the TAC. 

C. Project Study Report (PSR) List 

Matt Todd reviewed the attached list of PSRs and explained that similar lists have been created 
for all the counties in the Bay Area to assist Caltrans in prioritizing PSRs that need to be 
completed. There was discussion on locally generated PSRs. It was noted this list only concerned 
PSRs that needed to be completed by Caltrans staff. Ace Forsen suggested that local jurisdictions 
resubmit any PSRs to District 4 that were submitted to District 10. On a motion by John Gray 
and a second by Gary Leach, the PSR List was approved. 

D. 1999-00 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goal 

Dan Christians discussed the STA's DBE goal and the new DBE requirements recently enacted 
by Caltrans. On a motion by John Gray and a second by Ron Hurlbut, an annual DBE goal of 
10% for federal FY 1999-00 was approved. 

PAGE27 



E. SolanoLinks Consortium Goals 

The goals approved by the Consortium were reviewed. On a motion by John Gray and a second 
by Ron Hurlbut, the Consortium Goals were approved. 

F. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians updated the TAC on components of the Plan. The TAC appointed members to 
represent them on the Plan subcommittees including: Ed Huestis to the Bikes, TLC, and Other 
Subcommittee, Morrie Barr to the Arterial Subcommittee, and Pam Belchamber to the Transit 
Subcommittee. 

G. Solano Commuter Information Transition 

Dan Christians updated the TAC on the SCI transition to the STA. On a motion by Ron Hurlbut 
and a second by John Gray, the TAC supported the transition. 

VIII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. 2000 STIP Funding 

Dan Christians updated the TAC on this potential STIP Funding option for project development 
work. 

B. Development of 2000 Legislative Priorities 

Dan Christians updated the TAC on the final 1999 Legislation. He said that the STA is beginning 
to look at 2000 Legislative priorities. SCA 3 and a measure that would allow cities to contract 
out engineering work was raised as priorities for next year. 

C. Highway 12 MIS Study 

Matt Todd said a kick off meeting with Solano County partners would be scheduled. 

D. STAAwards Program 

Matt Todd reviewed the list of nominees and noted that winners would be announced at the 
November 10 event, which follows the STA Board meeting. 

IX. Funding Opportunities 

Dan Christians reviewed the funding opportunities calendar. 

X. Adjournment 

The next meeting was scheduled for November 22 at I :30 p.m. and the following meeting for 
December 22 at I :30 p.m. The meeting was adjourned at 3:45p.m. 

PAGE28 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item VL C 
November 10, 1999 

Application for 2000-2001 Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Funds for 
Solano Bikeway 

The STA and the City of Vallejo have been working on obtaining funding and implementing the 
Solano Bikeway for the past four years. The project is a 1.8-mile multi-use bike route located on 
Caltrans right-of-way on the east side of 1-80, between Columbus Parkway and American 
Canyon Parkway-Hiddenbrooke Parkway. To date, over $1 million has been obtained for this 
key regional bike route and over $100,000 has already been spent on the development of 
environmental documents, plans and specifications. Based on the Solano Countywide Bicycle 
Plan, this route will eventually connect various bike route segments along the heavily traveled I-
80 Corridor through Vallejo from the Carquinez Bridge and Highway 37 to Fairfield. 

Discussion 

Additional elements and costs have recently been added to the project to meet the American with 
Disability Act requirements (ADA) and other Caltrans requirements. This has created a funding 
gap of approximately $650,000. The STA, through its Bicycle Advisory Committee is 
developing a funding strategy that will be presented to the STA Board for approval at the 
December meeting. One part of the strategy is to apply for discretionary funds from both the 
Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation Program (EEM) and the Bicycle Transportation 
Account (BTA) program. STA proposes to apply for $250,000 ofEEM funds. The application 
deadline for this program is November 15, 1999. A Resolution authorizing this application 
submittal is required. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

Adopt Resolution approving an application 2000-2001 Environmental Enhancement and 
Mitigation Funds for Solano Bikeway 

Attachment 

PAGE29 



RESOLUTION NO. 99-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY APPROVING 
THE APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS FOR THE 2000-01 ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENHANCEMENT AND MITIGATION PROGRAM UNDER SECTION 164.56 OF THE 
STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE FOR THE SOLANO BIKEWAY PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California has enacted AB 4 71 (Chapter 106 of the 
Statutes of 1989), which is extended to provide $10 million annually for a period of 10 years for 
grant funds to local, state and federal agencies and nonprofit entities for projects to enhance and 
mitigate the environmental impacts of modified or new public transportation facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the Resources Agency has established the procedures and criteria for reviewing 
grant proposals and is required to submit to the California Transportation Commission a list of 
recommended projects from which grant recipients will be selected; and 

WHEREAS, said procedures and criteria established by the Resources Agency require a 
resolution certifying the approval of an application by the applicant's governing body before 
submission of said application to the State; and 

WHEREAS, the application contains assurances that the applicant must comply with; and 

WHEREAS, the applicant or its designee, if selected, will enter into an agreement with the State 
of California to carry out the environmental enhancement and mitigation project; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
hereby: 

1.) Approves the filing of an application for the Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation 
Program for grant assistance. 

2.) Certifies that said applicant or its designee will make adequate provisions for operation and 
maintenance of the project. 

3.) Appoints Daryl K. Halls, or his designee, as the agent of the Solano Transportation Authority 
to conduct all negotiations, execute and submit all documents, including but not limited to 
applications, agreements, amendments, payment requests and so on, which may be necessary 
for the completion of the aforementioned project. 

Rischa Slade, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, DARYL K. HALLS, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this lOth day ofNovember, 1999. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE30 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd, Program Manager/Analyst 
Project Study Report (PSR) List 

Agenda Item VLD 
November 10, 1999 

MTC and Caltrans are compiling a list of Project Study Reports (PSRs) for the region with the 
goal of assisting Caltrans in the prioritization of their limited staff time. Under SB45, a PSR is an 
important precursor to a project receiving STIP funding. The list is proposed to include projects 
that require Caltrans to prepare a PSR and projects that have a PSR that requires updating. 

The STA transmitted an initial list of PSRs to MTC based on a list compiled in 1998 and the 
recent STIP funded projects. This list was sorted into three categories by MTC staff: 1) PSRs 
currently in progress by Caltrans, 2) Potential PSRs to be prepared by Caltrans for the 2002 
STlP, 3) PSRs that could be delayed until a future STIP (after 2002). 

Referring to the attached Project Study Report (PSRs) Requested- Draft List are the following 
comments: 

PSRs currently in progress by Caltrans 

SR12 from I-80 to SR29. operational improvements 
PSR has been identified as complete. 

I-80 widening from 6 to 8 lanes between Vacaville and Dixon 
PSR has been identified as complete. 

Potential PSRs to be prepared by Caltrans for the 2002 STIP 

Capitol Corridor Train Station in Benicia 
This PSR proposal was submitted by the STA with a similar list in 1998. Caltrans Division of 
Rail HQ did not endorse the project at that time. Prioritized as a third tier to reflect that Solano 
has not prioritized the three proposed Solano rail facilities. 

PSRs that could be delayed until a future STIP (after 2002) 

Cordelia Truck Scales on I-80 
Working with MTC and Caltrans to elevate this to the Potential PSRs to be prepared by Caltrans 
for the 2002 STIP category. Issue to be resolved involves the project's relation to the RTP. 

PAGE31 



I-80/1-680 Interchange Improvements 
Working with MTC on key steps to elevate the I-80/680 Interchange Improvements to the 
Potential PSRs to be prepared by Caltrans for the 2002 STIP category. Issue to be resolved 
involves the inclusion in the RTP. 

I-80 widening between SR 4 in Contra Costa and SR 37 in Solano 
Issue to be resolved with this project involves the inclusion in the RTP. 

SR 12 from Suisun City to Rio Vista 
This project will be in a better position for future work once joint STA/Caltrans MIS type study 
completed. 

I-80 auxiliary lanes from Travis Blvd. to Air Base Parkway (1.2 mile!i) in Fairfield 
Working with MTC to elevate to PSRs currently in progress by Caltrans category. Issue to be 
resolved with this project involves the inclusion in the RTP. 

I-80 widening between Fairfield and Vacaville. HOV lanes 
Project in the outer years of the RTP. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

Approve the projects submitted for PSRs and direct staff to continue to work with Caltrans and 
MTC to elevate projects to the level of having a completed PSR. 

Attachment 

PAGE32 



~ 
(H 
(H 

Project Study Reports (PSRs) Requested -Draft List 
10/27/1999 

County _Project __ Caltrans Role 
-- . - -- -----

PSRs currently in progress by Caltrans 
SR 12 from 1-80 to Highway 29, 

Solano operational improvements Preparation 
1-80 widening from 6 to 8 lanes between 

Solano Vacaville and Dixon Preparation 

Potential PSRs to be prepared by Caltrans for the 2002 STIP 

Solano Capital Corridor Train Station in Benicia !Preparation 

PSRs that could be delayed until a future STIP (after 2002) -
Update/Revise Past 

Solano Cordelia Truck Scales on 1-80 Studies 
Solano 1-80/1-680 interchange improvements Preparation 

1-80 widening between SR 4 in Contra 
Solano Costa and SR 37 in Solano Preparation 
Solano SR 12 from Suisun City to Rio Vista Preparation 

1-80 auxiliary lanes from Travis Blvd. to Air 
Solano Base Parkway (1.2 miles) in Fairfield Preparation 

1-80 widening between Fairfield and . 

_§_()_!ana _____ ~caville, HOV lanes Preparation 

Solano 

Comments ---

PSR is complete.· 
PRS is complete. Design costs were funded in the 
ITIP by the CTC in July 1999. 

The RTP includes-planning funds only for the 
Benicia Train Station. 

The segment ofthis project in Contra Costa Co. is 
in the RTP, but the segment from SR 29 to SR 37 in 
Solano Co. is not in the RTP. 
ITIP List. 
PSR is 5% complete and expected to be completed 
by the end of 1999. 
ITIP List. This project is in the outer years of the 
RTP. 

------ ---------------

Page 9 

In the 
RTP 

----

yes 

no 

no 
no 

no 
no 

no 

yes 

CMA RTP ProjecJ 
Priority Number 

--- --- -----------------

1 94152 

1 n/a 

94148 

1 n/a 
1 nla 

2 n/a I 

3 n/a ! 

2 n/a I 

3 98167 I 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
1999-00 Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) Goal 

Agenda Item VIE 
November 10, 1999 

The STA Board adopted its most recent Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Plan on June 
9, 1999. The goal for the federal fiscal year ending on September 30, 1999 was 10%. Staff 
calculates that as part of the three federally funded contracts approved for the Jepson Parkway 
project ($323,218 for Jones and Stokes, $205,000 for Mark Thomas and Co. and $25,000 for 
Grandy and Associates- total of about $553,218 for 1998/99), a DBE amount of about $11,454 
or about 2% ofDBE services was achieved for these three contracts. 

Based on the previously adopted goal and the STA' s recent experience, it is proposed that the 
STA again adopt a DBE goal of 10% for federal FY 1999/00 (from October 1, 1999 through 
September 30, 2000). Staff will look for additional opportunities to achieve this DBE goal. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

Approve an annual DBE goal of 10% for federal FY 1999-00. 

PAGE35 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Matt Todd, Program Manager/Analyst 
SolanoLinks Consortium Goals 

Agenda Item VLF 
November 10, 1999 

At the request of the ST A Staff, the Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium has developed the 
following goals for their committee. These goals will serve as a work program to guide their 
activities. 

• The Consortium should serve as the technical committee that guides and creates the transit 
component of the Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

• Develop a transit education presentation for the STA TAC and the STABoard (short term) 
• Develop a work plan for 1999-2000 and beyond for the Consortium (above and beyond the 

marketing program) 
• Continue to provide a countywide marketing program for transit 
• Improve the relationship with the STA to foster better advocacy for Solano County Transit in 

regional, state, and federal forums 
• Improve the relationship between the STA TAC and the Consortium 
• Enhance and define the role ofthe Consortium in funding processes 
• Have the Consortium serve as the forum for countywide transit issues 

These goals have been reviewed and approved by the STA TAC and are being submitted to the 
STA Board for review and approval. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

Approve the SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium goals. 

PAGE37 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd, Program Manager/Analyst 
Highway 12 MIS Study 

Agenda Item VII 
November 10, 1999 

Staff is working with Caltrans staff on the State Planning and Research Program funding 
agreement for this study and will be calling a meeting of the Solano County "stakeholders" to 
discuss the scope of work. 

Staff proposes a subcommittee of the Board with representatives from City of Fairfield, City of 
Rio Vista, County of Solano, and City of Suisun City meet in January to review and comment on 
the results of the stakeholder meeting prior to the full STA Board review. It is anticipated that 
only one meeting will be needed. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

Approve Chair to appoint a subcommittee of stakeholder jurisdictions to review preliminary 
scope of work. 

PAGE49 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Classification for Deputy Director for Projects 

Agenda Item VILA 
November I 0, 1999 

In October of 1998, the STA Board approved a contract for services for the position of Deputy 
Director for Projects. This position was established in recognition of the STA's enhanced role in 
project delivery, allocation of various federal, state and regional transportation funds, and the 
importance of identifying and obtaining transportation funds for Solano County. 

The contract for services established the position's initial compensation, scope of services, leave, 
term, work schedule, and benefits. The compensation for this position was set at $61,000 per 
year for a 32-hour workweek. The position was provided benefits consistent with those received 
by all other STA employees, with the exception of 3 Yz weeks of vacation per year rather than the 
2 weeks per year received by other STA employees. The original staff member worked under 
the provisions of this contract from October 8, 1998 until June 30, 1999. 

Currently, the four other employees of the STA are classified as at-will employees with salary 
ranges approved by the STA Board, except for the Deputy Director ofPlauning which is an at
will position without a salary range. This arrangement has been in place since the position (Dan 
Christians) was reclassified in October of 1998. 

On July 14, 1999, the STA approved a budget for a personnel recruitment to fill the vacant 
Deputy Director of Projects position. The recruitment was performed by Shannon Associates and 
an interview panel comprised of two members of the STA TAC, one member of the SolanoLinks 
Consortium and one STA staff member, screened the applicants. On October 21, I interviewed 
the three finalists. I have selected a preferred candidate and the candidate has accepted the 
position, pursuant to Board consideration of the classification 

Discussion 

Currently, the Deputy Director for Projects position is classified as a "contract for services" 
employee without a salary range. To ensure consistency with other STA employees and to 
provide a merit system for quality work, I am recommending that the position of Deputy Director 
for Projects be changed from a contract employee to an at-will employee and that a salary range 
be established for compensation (see attached). All other benefits would be consistent with the 
employees' benefits package approved by the STA Board on June 9, 1999. 

PAGE 51 



This classification would differ from the contract for services arrangement with the previous 
employee on three specifics. The workweek would be 40 hours versus 32 hours under the 
contract. As per current STA policy, vacation would be set at 10 days per year for new 
employees, with an adjustment to 15 days per years for 5 years of employment with the STA. 
The previous contract provided for 3 Yz weeks of vacation per year at the initiation of the 
contract. 

The compensation for the position under the contract for services specified compensation at 
$61,000 per year. Based on the 32 hour per work week specified in the previous contract, this 
amounts to a rate of $36.66 per hour. The establishment of the classification at the salary range 
for the position, as recommended, would set the compensation range between $61,008 (step 1) 
and $73,200 (step 5). Assuming a 40-hour work week, the hourly rate would range from $29.33 
for step 1 to $35.19 for step 5. The salary cost for this position was allocated in this year's 
budget. 

This five step salary range will provide the STA with a merit system for quality and professional 
staff work and provide an incentive for employees to extend their careers with the ST A. 
Attracting and holding on to talented and experienced professional staff will help the STA 
continue to meet the evolving challenges of transportation plauning and project delivery. 

In addition, it is my intent to review the salary compensation for the Deputy Director for 
Plauning position and provide the STA Board with a recommendation for establishment of a 
salary range in conjunction with the mid year budget review at the Board meeting of February, 
2000. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The fiscal impact for 1999/2000 would be less than was budgeted due to five months of salary 
savings. The aunual fiscal cost would increase in future fiscal years based on merit increases. 

Recommendation: 

Approve establishment of Deputy Director for Projects classification and salary range as 
recommended. 

Attachment 

PAGE 52 



DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PROJECTS COST PROJECTION 

Step 1 $29.33 $5,084.00 $6,846.87 $82,162.47 
Step2 $30.80 $5,338.00 $7,158.25 $85,899.01 
Step 3 $32.34 $5,605.00 $7,485.57 $89,826.79 
Step4 $33.95 $5,885.00 $7,828.82 $93,945.82 

19 100.00 $8,092.39 $97 108.64 

PAGE 53 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Stacy Medley, Office Manager 
STA Board Stipends 

Agenda Item VILB 
November 10, 1999 

Per the current policy adopted by the STA Board, the STA provides Board members, or 
alternates, with stipends for their attendance at meetings scheduled by ST A staff which require 
attendance by a Board member or members, or their alternate. The amount of stipend per 
meeting is set at $50.00. A cap of $100 per month per Board member or alternate has been in 
place since 1995. 

A total of $6,600 was budgeted for stipends for the current fiscal year. This breaks down to an 
average of II meetings per month for the entire Board. This allows each Board member or 
alternate, to receive one stipend per month (usually the monthly Board meeting), with a total of 
three additional meetings/stipends available for Board members or alternates to receive (not per 
Board member or alternate, but for three meetings total). 

Currently, during the first quarter of this fiscal year, there has been an average of 12 meetings 
per month paid out in stipends. This already exceeds what the average monthly stipends has 
budgeted. There are three additional subcommittees being created, which will meet on a 
quarterly basis, and will also qualify for stipends. During the second half of the fiscal year, their 
will be approximately 80-90 qualified stipends, which averages out to about 12-14 per month, 
with a maximum of $4,500 during the second half of the year. At this rate, the STA will exceed 
the current budget for stipends of $6,600. 

Discussion 

Attached is a list of STA Board subcommittees eligible for stipends. Staff has agendized this 
issue to clarify which meetings qualify to receive stipends. Additional funds would need to be 
allocated by the Board if more than one meeting per month, with the three additional stipends 
available per month exceeds the collective average of 11 meetings per month. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

1.) Clarify list of meetings eligible for stipends. 2.) Request staff to return with budget allocation 
at mid year, if needed, for additional stipend funding. 

Attachment 

PAGE 55 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VIlLA 
November 10, 1999 

Bob Grandy, Grandy and Associates, and Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

During the last four months, STA staff, the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan consultant team, and 
STA Board Subcommittee have met individually and collectively with the four agencies located 
along the Jepson Parkway route (Reliever Route). These individual meetings have provided the 
opportunity to discuss the specific details of each of the segments along the route with the public 
works and planning staff from each of the four agencies. Discussions have focused on mapping 
specifics, environmental issues, alignments of various segments, project amenities (i.e., 
landscaping, bike paths, signage and staging areas), the integration of various modes of 
transportation, and identifying opportunities to improve coordination between the route and the 
various land use plans of the four agencies. Additional discussions addressed the timing and 
specifics of providing briefings to each elected board for the four agencies and the STA Board. 

In response to the input received at these meetings, refmements to the mapping and concept 
sketches, and an updated schedule have been prepared. The updated versions of the schedule 
will be divided by segments of the route to assist the four agencies in monitoring their portions 
of the project. 

On September 14, 1999, the Vacaville City Council adopted three actions pertaining to the 
Jepson Parkway Project as part of their approval of three bridge widening projects along the 
northern portion of the route. The three actions consisted of: 1) adoption of a mitigated negative 
declaration for the Leisure Town Road Bridge Widening/Safety Project, 2) initiation of a General 
Plan amendment for reducing the ultimate number of lanes along Leisure Town Road from six 
lanes to four, and 3) recommending that the STA designate a new arterial street located within a 
corridor between Alamo Drive and New Ulatis Creek Bridge, at least 1,250 feet to approximately 
3,800 feet east of Leisure Town as the I-80 Reliever Route. 

At the Vacaville Public Hearing for this project, a large number of residents with homes adjacent 
to the project voiced their opposition and requested a number of issues be addressed. These 
included: diverting truck traffic, reducing noise impacts, providing traffic signals, developing a 
bike path, and providing improved landscaping. Other residents supported not increasing 
Leisure Town from two lanes to four. 

PAGE 57 



Discussion 

The request from the City of Vacaville raises several policy issues for consideration by the STA 
Board. Some of these include: 1) whether the proposed new alignment is consistent with the 
intent and goals of the project, 2) the potential for increased project costs (i.e., mapping, 
environmental, and right of way), 3) the location of the alignment relative to Vacaville's city 
boundaries and its sphere of influence, and 4) the position of LAFCO and/or the Solano County 
Board of Supervisors to the alignment request. 

Presently, 6 of the 9 segments of the project are funded. The Leisure Town Road Interchange is 
one of the six funded segments. This segment includes $9.5 million in federal funds obtained by 
the STA. Two other segments on Leisure Town Road are part of the three segments not yet 
funded. The next primary opportunity for STA to fund the three unfunded segments would be 
the 2002 STlP, although other funding opportunities may arise at an earlier date. Based on 
information provided by Solano County LAFCO staff, the proposed alignment would be located 
outside Vacaville's city boundary and its sphere of influence which extends to 1 ,500 feet east of 
Leisure Town. This is located within the western boundary of the proposed new alignment and 
would extend about 250 feet into the proposed corridor. This new alignment would require 
review and consideration by both LAFCO and the Solano County Board of Supervisors. 

The proposed alignment would result in an increase of mapping and environmental costs, 
because the alignment is located outside the area currently mapped and environmentally assessed 
by our consultants. It is uncertain if there would be additional right of way costs or 
environmental issues. 

On November 2, 1999, the STA Board's Jepson Parkway Subcommittee met to consider the 
request from the City of Vacaville. At the meeting, ST A Chair and Vacaville Council Member 
Rischa Slade asked for support of the Vacaville request. After some discussion, the 
Subcommittee voted to recommend the STA Board not support the new alignment request, but 
that the STA continue to be work with the City of Vacaville to address the local concerns and 
impacts pertaining to the current alignment (the three ayes were Erickson, Lessler and Spering 
with Slade voting no). 

At the meeting, the project's lead consultant will provide a status report on the project and 
present the revised schedule. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Recommendation: 
1. Approved updated project schedule, 
2. Disapprove the City of Vacaville's request to direct the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
study and environmental assessment to the east of Leisure Town, in a corridor identified between 
1,250 to 3,800 feet from the current route, as indicated in the correspondence dated September 
20, 1999. 
3. Authorize the Jepson Parkway Subcommittee and staff to continue to work with the 
City of Vacaville to address local concerns and impacts pertaining to the current alignment of 
Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and Project. 

Attachments 

PAGE 58 



SCHEDULE FOR JEPSON PARKWAY PLAN 

OCTOBER 

29th Working Group Meeting 

NOVEMBER 

Concept Plan Outline & Maps 
Operational Issues (Truck restrictions, access, signals) 
Draft Plan Line (Walters to Leisure Town Rd. Ext.) 
Summary of Environmental Surveys 

2"d STA Board Subcommittee Meeting 
Concept Plan Outline & Maps 
Project Description Issues 

10th STA Board Meeting 

DECEMBER 

gth 

gth 

JANUARY 

Status Report & Direction on Project Description Issues 

Working Group Meeting 
Admin. Draft Concept Plan 
Admin. Draft Project Description 
Draft Plan Line (Leisure Town Rd.) 

STA Board Subcommittee (same agenda as Working Group) 

13th Working Group Meeting 

FEBRUARY 

gth 

MARCH 

Draft Concept Plan 
Draft Project Description 

ST A Board Meeting 
- Approve distribution of Draft Concept Plan, Draft Project 

Description 

Presentation of Draft Concept Plan, Draft Project Description to 
Councils/Board 

16th Working Group 
Revisions to Draft Concept Plan/Draft Project Description 

APRIL 

STA Board 
Approve Concept Plan/Project Description 

11/04/99 version PAGE 59 



JEPSON PARKWAY CONCEPT PLAN 
Draft Report Outline 

October 1999 

The following represents a proposed outline of the report for the concept plan project. It 
includes work from MIG, Inc. and Grandy and Associates and incorporates all of the 
maps and graphic materials that have been generated during the course ofthe project. 

I. Introduction 

A. Background: Project History, Location and Regional Context, Agencies involved 
(map of vicinity) 

B. Planning Process: Public Involvement, Sub-Committee Process, Working Group 
Process, and Relationships of Concept Plan to other Parkway Planning and Engineering 
Work (Process/Schedule Diagram) 

C. Purpose and Need for the Project 

II. Existing Conditions 

A. Description of Existing Route: include photos of area 

B. Issues Along the Route: public issues from scoping meetings, safety, traffic capacity, 
visual issues, etc. 

III. Concept Plan Summary 

A. Integration with Area-wide Transportation System: sub-regional map showing 
adjacent roads, transit routes, bike routes, key destinations, other key future roadway 
improvements 

B. Corridor Concept at a Glance: corridor improvements (plan drawing showing vehicle 
lanes, landscaping, nodes, bicycle facilities, transit facilities all on one map, series of 
cross-sections accompanying map) 

C. Description of Each Corridor Segment (include bird's eye perspective of each 
segment type) 

IV. Transit Element 

A. Integration with Existing and Planned Transit Services: include bus transit routes and 
multi-modal station opportunities 

B. Map showing proposed transit routes, bus stops, linkages 

PAGE60 



V. Bicycle and Pedestrian Element 

A. Integration with Existing and Planned Bike Paths and Facilities 

B. Map showing corridor bike treatment, staging areas and connections (include photos 
of bike facilities and site design and character sketch of staging area/station) 

VI. Landscape Element 

A. Map and colored cross-sections showing the landscape concept for each segment, use 
bird's eye drawings, photos of comparable parkways 

B. Description of consistent signage ideas with sketch 

C. Options for Open Space Acquisition/Easements 

VII. Transit-Supportive Land Use Guidelines 

A. Purpose and Use of the Guidelines 

B. Fundamental Principles of Linking Land Use and Transportation (show future 
planned land uses along the corridor as shown by each jurisdiction's general plan) 

C. Community and Neighborhood Scale Design Ideas: drawing of master planned 
mixed-use community, master plan/bird's eye of multi-modal station oriented 
development options 

D. Project Level/Site Design Level: site design drawings of single-family residential, 
multi-family residential, office, business park, and neighborhood retail showing ways to 
incorporate transit and pedestrian design 

VIII. Corrridor ManagementOperating Plan 

A. Traffic Management Program: speed limits, truck limitations, other 

B. Maintenance Program 

IX. Candidate Livable Community Projects 

A. Bicycle Path Projects 
B. Landscaping Implementation 
C. Open Space Acquisition 
D. Rest Station/Staging Area 
E. Other 

PAGE61 



COUNCIL MEMBERS 

DAVID A. FLEMING, Mayor 
ROB WOOD, Vice Mayor 
LEN AUGUSTINE 

PAULINE CLANCY 

RISCilA SLADE 

CITY OF VACAVILLE 
.----------- 650 MERCHANT STREET, VACAVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95688-6908 ---------, 

September 20, 1999 

Mr. Daryl Halls 
Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

ESTABLISHED 1850 

SUBJECT: JEPSON PARKWAY IN VACAVILLE 

Dear Daryl: 

OFFICE OF 
The City Manager 

As you are well aware, last Tuesday night the Vacaville City Council held the public hearing for the 
adoption of a mitigated negative declaration for the Leisure Town Road Bridge Widening/Safety 
Project, as well as discussion on the location of the future reliever route along the residential 
portion of Leisure Town Road. The Council took the following actions (resolutions are attached): 

• 

• 

• 

Adoption of the- mitigated negative decia/atlon for the Leisure Town Road Bridge 
Widening/Safety Project, and 

Initiation of a General Plan amendment for reducing the ultimate number of lanes along 
Leisure Town Road (south of Horse Creek Bridge) from 61anes to 41anes, and 

Recommendation that the STA designate a new arterial street located within a corridor 
between Alamo Drive and New Ulatis Creek Bridge, at least 1 ,250 ft. to approximately 
3,800 ft. east of Leisure Town Road as the 1-80 Reliever Route. As shown on the 
attached exhibit, the conceptual Jepson Parkway alignments would tie back into Leisure 
Town Road at, or northerly of, the New Ulatis Creek Bridge, thus utilizing the proposed 
bridge project as well as the future Leisure Town Overcrossing Project. 

Therefore, the City of Vacaville is requesting that the STA Board direct the study and 
environmental assessment of a realignment of Jepson Parkway to the east of Leisure Town Road, 
south of the New Ulatis Creek Bridge, and with the Parkway reemerging back into Leisure Town 
Road at, or somewhere north of, this bridge. As you proceed through the EIRIEIS process, our 
Council-will need to be involved in the final selection of this segment of the Jepson Parkway route 
to ensure consistency with the City's General Plan. Please contact Dale Pfeiffer or his staff for any 
assistance on this matter. · 

SincrrfJJY, 

~~ 
John P. Thompson 
City Manager 

cc: Rischa Slade, Chairman, STA 
Dale Pfeiffer, Director of Public Works 
Ron Rowland, Director of Community Development 

DEPARTMENTS: Area Code (707) 

Administrative 
Services 
449-5101 

City Attorney 
449-5105 

City Manager 
449-5100 

Community 
Development 

449-5140 

Community 
Services 
449-5654 

Fire 
449-5452 

Housing & 
Redevelopment 

449-5660 

Police , r Public Works 
449-5Pii\.\.J E 61!·5170 



RESOLUTIONNO. 1999-120 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE LEISURE 
TOWN ROAD BRIDGE WIDENINGS/SAFETY PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Vacaville prepared an Initial Study for the Leisnre Town Road Bridge 
Widenings/Safety Project in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act; and 

WHEREAS, a Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared and has been circulated for 
public review; and 

WHEREAS, the public notice was posted in the office of the Solano County Clerk and in a 
prominent location in city hall; and 

WHEREAS, although the proposed Leisnre Town Road Bridge Widenings/Safety Project has 
the potential to have a significant impact on the environment, mitigation measnres incorporated into the 
project will mitigate potential impacts to a less-than-significant level; and 

WHEREAS, a draft mitigated negative declaration was written and circulated for public review 
through the State Clearinghouse; and 

WHEREAS, a public review period was provided between August 12, 1999 through September 
13, 1999; and 

t,-' 

WHEREAS, the' PlatmingCommission reviewed the proj~ct and took public testimony on 
August 17, 1999, and recommended approval of the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City ofVacaville does 
hereby adopt the Leisure Town Road Bridge Widenings/Safety Project Mitigated Negative Declaration 
and Mitigation Monitoring Program with the following fmdings A through F: 

A. That the adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Leisnre Town Road Bridge 
Widenings/Safety Project reflects the independent judgment of the City of Vacaville, acting as lead 
agency for the project (Section 21082.l(c)(3), CEQA; Section 14.023.050(A)(5), Environmental 
Review Ordinance of the city of Vacaville). 

B. The Leisnre Town Road Bridge Widenings/Safety Project does not have the potential to substantially 
degrade the quality of the environment, substantially reduce the habitat of a fish or wildlife species, 
cause a fish or wildlife population to drop below self-sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a plant 
or attirnal community, reduce the number or restrict the range of a rare or endangered plant or 
animal, or eliminate important examples of major periods of California history or prehistory (Section 
14.023.050(A)(l), Environmental Review Ordinance of the city of Vacaville). 

C. The Leisnre Town Road Bridge Widenings/Safety Project does not have the potential to achieve 
short-term environmental goals to the disadvantage oflong-term goals (Section 14.023.050(A)(2), 
Environmental Review Ordinance of the city of Vacaville). 

D. The Leisnre Town Road Bridge Widenings/Safety Project does not have environmental effects which 
are individually limited but are cumulatively considerable (Section 14.023.050(A)(3), Environmental 
Review Ordinance of the city of Vacaville). 

E. The Leisnre Town Road Bridge Widenings/Safety Project will not have environmental effects which 
will cause substantial adverse effects on human beings, either directly or indirectly (Section 
14.023.050(A)(4), Environmental Review Ordinance of the city of Vacaville). 

PAGE63 



RESOLUTION NO. 1999-121 

RESOLUTION INITIATING A GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT REGARDING THE NUMBER 
OF LANES FOR LEISURE TOWN ROAD AND THE LOCATION OF THE I-80 RELIEVER 

ROUTE 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority ("STA"), in cooperation with local jurisdictions, is planning the 
I-80 Reliever Route, that will provide a continuous roadway from Highway 12/Walters Road intersection in Suisun 
City to the I-80/Leisure Town Road interchange in Vacaville; ~d 

WHEREAS, STA's current concept plan calls for Leisure Town Road to be the Reliever Route through the City of 
Vacaville; 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Element of the City's General Plan states that Leisure Town Road will be 6lanes 
from Alamo Drive, north to I-80; and 

WHEREAS, at the August 17, 1999 meeting of the Planning Commission regarding the Leisure Town Road Bridge 
Widenings/Safety Project, numerous residents expressed strong opposition to the Reliever Route Project, based on 
noise and air quality impacts due to increased traffic volumes on Leisure Town Road; and 

WHEREAS, at their August 17, 1999 meeting, the Planning Commission recommended that the City Council 
consider an alternate location for the Reliever Route, east of Leisure Town Road. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Vacaville does hereby: 
- . . ; - . -~ ,., _- '· . 

I. Initiate a general plan amendment that calls for Leisure Town Road to be 4 lanes between Alamo Drive and 
the New Ulatis Creek Bridge and connecting with a new arterial road to the east, as shown on the attached 
exhibit; 

2. Initiate a general plan amendment to add a arterial road, between Alamo Drive and the New Ulatis Creek 
bridge; this street would be within a corridor at least 1250 feet to approximately 3800 feet east of Leisure 
Town Road, as shown on the attached exhibit; 

3. Recommend that the Solano Transportation Authority designate this new arterial street as the I-80 Reliever 
Route between Alamo Drive and the New Ulatis Creek Bridge; 

4. Declare its intent to remove the truck route desiguation from Leisure Town Road, between Alamo Drive 
and the New Ulatis Creek Bridge, after the new arterial street is constructed; and 

5. Directs staff to collaborate with residents regarding future improvements to Leisure Town Road, including 
lighting, sidewalks, and landscaping, when funding becomes available. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution was introduced and passed at a regular meeting of 
the Vacaville City Council, held on September 14, 1999, by the following vote: 

AYES: Council members Clancy, Slade and Vice-Mayor Wood 

NOES: Council member Augustine and Mayor Fleming 

ABSENT: None 

ATTEST: 

Kathleen M. Andronico, City Clerk 

PAGE64 



. PAGE65 



SoLANO LocAL AGENCY FORMATION CoMMISSION 

601 Texas Street • Fairfield, California 94533 • (707) 421-6765 
Officer • Harry EngJebright, Principal Planner 

September 23, 1999 

Daryl K Halls 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Daryl: 

99-09-27P02:32 RCVD 

Per your request, I have attached a copy of the Sphere of Influence Map for the City of 
Vacaville with the Jepson Parkway alternatives shown as proposed by the City. The 
Sphere of Influence for the City of Vacaville in the Leisure Town Road area extends a 
total of 1500 feet east of Leisure Town Road. Within the 1500 foot Sphere of Influence, 
500 feet has been designated as "Urban Open,,SpacF"" by LAFCO to reflect the buffer 
area as ·proposed'·under'the City of Vacaville General Plan. LAFCO placed a condition 
on the "Urban Open Space" area that requires the City to demonstrate to LAFCO how 
the area will be protected and maintained by the City and/or conservation agencies as 
permanent open space or public use prior to annexation of the "Urban Open Space" 
area (see page 3 of the attached LAFCO Resolution). 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at 421-6765 

Sincerely, 

Attachments 
cc Birgitta Corsello, Executive Officer 

r:he/lafco/halls.let 

PAGE66 



!r=-· 
IL - --

I L 
' 

-J 

f( 

- -J ·=4-
., 

. ( 

I II 

J
'i 

~l 

.: . 
I I 
I I 

i I 

' 

...... -

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

f 
\ 

~ . 

.... 1 

!. 
··~ L ...... 

r fi \ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\\ \ 
\ ' \ \ 

\ 
\ 

~ 
r~E67 " 

l '\ . \ 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd, Program Manager/Analyst 
2"d Cycle TEA-21/STP/CMAQ Funding 

Agenda Item VIIIB 
November 10, 1999 

The Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21'' Century (TEA-21) legislation enacted in 1998 
provided authorization for six years of Surface Transportation Program (STP) and Congestion 
Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funding. In Solano County the STA has programmed the 
first three years of this funding to date (FY 1997-98, 1998-99, and 1999-00). The final three 
years of funding will be programmed over the next four months. 

MTC is proposing to distribute the TEA-21 Cycle 2 funds through five programs: 1) County 
Rehabilitation Program, 2) Customer Service Program, 3) Transportation for Livable 
Communities Program, 4) Corridor Management Program, and 5) Regional Transit Program. 
Solano County also receives CMAQ funds for the Yolo/Solano Air Basin, referred to as Eastern 
Solano CMAQ. 

Discussion 
The County Rehabilitation Program, the Corridor Management Program, the Eastern Solano 
CMAQ funds, and policy issues associated with them were discussed at the September meeting. 

1. Confirm the need for the Corridor Management Projects. 

This program funded System Management projects and Low Cost Safety projects in the 1 '' 
Cycle. Many projects from the Solano County Corridor lists were not funded and staff expects 
additional projects to be added to the list. The STA TAC, Consortium and staff recommend 
the STA Board confirm the need for Corridor Management Projects. 

2. What is the mode split (%) between Transit and Road projects for the Rehabilitation 
Program? 

The County Rehabilitation Program for Solano County is $7.634 million. There was a detailed 
discussion at the Consortium and STA TAC on this issue of the split of these funds between road 
and transit rehabilitation projects. 

MTC has adopted a modal split guidance reflecting a "half way point" between the Cycle 1 
guidance and the RTP guidance which has been identified as the split MTC would like to see the 
region attain. The mode split for Solano County under this option is 12% transit/88% roads. The 

PAGE69 



RTP split option is 21% transit/79% roads and is in line with the 1 '' Cycle mode split used by 
Solano County. 

The two primary options discussed at the STA TAC and Consortium are detailed below. 

Option A -12% transit/88% roads 
This is the STA TAC recommendation and consists of the adoption of a 12% transit/88% 
road split as a "floor". The recommendation also included the option to consider a split of up 
to 21% transit/79% road subject to merit of the projects submitted. 

Option B - 21% transit/79% roads 
This is the Transit Consortium recommendation and consists of the adoption of a 21% 
transit/79% road split. The Consortium also recommended a 30% transit/70% road split 
which would consider all the funding sources (County Rehabilitation, Corridor Management 
and Eastern Solano CMAQ). 

Discussion at the STA TAC included the level of the needs for both modes and types of projects 
the various programs can fund (i.e. County Rehabilitation Program versus Corridor Management 
Program projects). It was noted that transit projects have competed well for Corridor 
Management Program funds, but that they do not fund the same types of projects that the County 
Rehabilitation Program funds. 

Staff endorses the 21% transit/79% roads split of rehabilitation funds which is the split used in 
the Cycle 1 TEA-21 funding and the MTC RTP split option. Based on the discussions at the 
Consortium and STA TAC, Option A has the flexibility to achieve this split with a strong 
submittal of transit projects. Staff recommends Option A. 

3. Corridor Management Plan Emphasis Areas 

This is step one in a three-step process to program the corridor management funds. The emphasis 
areas are general statements of types of projects that will help the corridor. The emphasis areas 
approved by the STA TAC and Consortium are attached. For step two, the STA will request any 
new projects to be added to the corridor plans, a brief project title, description (no more than a 
paragraph), and cost estimate is needed for this step. Step three will require applications to be 
completed for those projects that wish to compete for funding. Staff does not expect every 
project on the Corridor Management Plans will be submitted for funding. Projects that are 
applied for that receive funding should in general, support the emphasis areas that are attached. 

STA T AC, Consortium and staff recommend adoption of the Emphasis Areas for the three 
corridors of Solano County. 

4a. How to program Corridor Management and Eastern Solano CMAQfunds? 

In Cycle 1, all jurisdictions were eligible to apply for the Corridor Management Program. Cycle 
1 programming also consisted of Eastern Solano CMAQ funds programmed to projects in 
County of Solano, Dixon, Vacaville and the YSAQMD. 

PAGE70 



Cycle 2 has been proposed to be progrannned under the similar assumptions used in Cycle 1. At 
the STA TAC meeting, MTC said that Solano County should not address the Corridor 
Management and Eastern Solano CMAQ separately as was done in Cycle I and was being 
proposed for Cycle 2. It was suggested that Solano County should select projects based on the 
Corridor Management Program guidelines and that MTC will ensure that the proper fund sonrces 
are applied to projects. The STA TAC and staff were also informed at this meeting that there 
may be an adjustment to the Solano County funding levels based on a error that occurred in 
Cycle 1 and again in Cycle 2. The error concerns the accounting of CMAQ funds from the Bay 
Area Air Basin and CMAQ funds from the Yolo/Solano Air Basin with the implication being 
Solano County receiving less funding. 

STA staff is meeting with MTC staff on November 4 to discuss the CMAQ issue and will 
provide additional information at the meeting. The STA TAC recommended that a list of projects 
be compiled of all projects eligible for the Corridor Management, Eastern Solano CMAQ, and 
Low Cost Safety projects. This list will identifY which fund sources each project is eligible for. 
This will allow the process to continue to move forward until the additional information needed 
is available to program the funds. 

There is no recommendation at this time. Staff will provide additional information at the ST A 
Board meeting. 

4b) Funding Source for Low Cost Safety Projects: What amount of funding and from what 
source? 

In the I'' Cycle, the STA dedicated a portion of Solano County funds to Low Cost Safety 
projects from the "75% Program" (now the County Rehabilitation Program). This was the only 
TEA-21 fund sonrce allocated to Solano County on a population basis in the 1 '' Cycle and the 
only guaranteed sonrce of funds we could rely on for these projects. These projects did not score 
well in the regionally competitive programs. 

Due to the uncertainty of the fund estimate of the Corridor Management Program and the Eastern 
Solano CMAQ funds, The STA TAC recommended we compile a list of potential Low Cost 
Safety Projects, but not recommend a funding goal at this time. Staff will provide additional 
information at the STA Board meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Recommendation: 
I. Confirm the need for Corridor Management Projects. 
2. Adopt the Option A. 
3. Adopt corridor management emphasis areas. 
4a. No recommendation at this time. 
4b. No recommendation at this time. 

Attachments 
Program Sunnnaries 
Eligible project types for funding programs 
Solano County Policy Option Flow Charts and Graphs 
Corridor Emphasis Areas 

PAGE71 



PROGRAM SUMMARIES 

Corridor Management Program 
This program consists of a mix of STP and CMAQ funds (the mix will be based on the amount 
of STP and CMAQ eligible projects submitted to MTC from Solano County). Funds for the 
program will be made available to Solano County for projects that improve the transportation 
along a corridor by implementing corridor strategies or low cost safety projects. 

MTC has identified a menu of corridor management strategy projects and low cost safety 
projects that are eligible for this program. This program's guidelines are favorable to CMAQ 
type projects. 

County Rehabilitation Program 
This program consists of a mix of STP and CMAQ funds (the mix will be based on the amount 
of STP and CMAQ eligible projects submitted to MTC from Solano County). Funds for the 
program will be made available to Solano County for transit and roadway projects that maintain 
the existing transportation system. 

MTC has identified four tiers of project categories (see attachment for project type by tier). 
Guidance on spending these monies will include a minimum of 80% of the Solano County funds 
should be devoted to Tier 1 and 2 projects. Based on the projects from the 1" Cycle, Solano was 
well within these limits. 

Eastern Solano CMAO Program 
Solano County also receives CMAQ from SA COG because of the geography of Solano County 
and the inclusion of Eastern Solano in the Yolo/Solano Air Basin. Add~onal information on 
these monies and how they are distributed in relation to the Corridor Management Program will 
be available at the meeting. 

PAGE72 



County Rehabilitation Program Tiers 
(Eligible projects fall within these categories) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Roadway 
Metropolitan Transportation System 
(MTS) Pavement 

Non-MTS Pavment (must be federal aid 
eligible- includes roadways classified 
above that of rural minor collector or urban 
local) 

MTS Non-Pavement 

Non-MTS Non-Pavement (must be federal 
aid eligible) 

Transit 
Safety 
ADA 
Maintenance Facilities & Heavy 
Equipment 

Stations 
Shelters 
Intermodal Facilities 
Station Parking 

Non-revenue Vehicles 
Office Equipment 
Maintenance Tools & Equipment 

Capitalized Maintenance 

PAGE73 



Eligible corridor management strategies are as follows: 

Highways (1) 

• Traveler assistance, incident response 

• TOS and supplementary surveillance devices (2) 

Transit!Ridesharing (I) 

• HOV lane improvements (e.g. signs, striping) 

• HOV bypass on on-ramps 

• Park & Ride lots 

• Bus pullouts 

• Relocated/ enhanced transit stops 

• Transit priority systems to improve timed transfers, 
schedule adherence (e.g. preemption, phasing) 

• Real-time traveler information (such as information 
provided on-board vehicles and at stops & stations) 

• Improved productivity tools (e. g. A VL components, 
implementing timed transfers) 

• Earthquake response equipment 

• New transit vehicles for services that implement 
corridor management strategies (3) 

• Transit operating assistance for services that 
implement corridor management strategies 

Notes: 

Arterials (I) 

• Interconnect arterial signals and fwy. ramp meters 

• Arterial signal interconnections and upgrades (e.g. 
SMART streets, Generation 1.5 software) 

• Traffic management centers 

• Low cost corrections to geometric deficiencies to 
improve flow, improve interface with highway, transit 
or freight operations 

BicyclefPedestrian 

• Bike/pedestrian access to transit centers and regionally 
important activity centers (e. g. bike routes, storage, 
station access) 

• Bike racks on transit 

• Gap closures for regionally significant class 1 bike paths 
and class 2 bike lanes, including freeway crossings (per 
the Bay Trail, regional, county, and city bike plans) 

Freight 

• Weigh-in-motion 

• Truck parking areas (e. g. truck residential parking 
permit programs) 

• Access improvements to/within major distribution 
centers (ports, etc.) 

( 1) Operating assistance if the service implements a corridor management strategy in the appropriate, adopted corridor 
management plan, and the service meets the Federal CMAQ eligibility rules. 

Federal guidance on CMAQ restricts transit operating assistance to services that are "discrete new addition[s] to the system" 
and limits it to a maximum period of three (3) years. After that time, other sources of funding must be used. The project 
sponsor must demonstrate the financial capacity to operate the service during the period for which CMAQ operating assistance 
is requested and after this period has expired. This must be demonstrated in the operators' short range transit plan (SRTP) or 
equivalent policy endorsed by the board of the sponsoring agency. 

Federal guidance on CMAQ restricts operating assistance for traffic and transit management and traveler information systems/ 
centers to new or expanded systems with demonstrable air quality benefits. Operating assistance is generally limited to a period 
of three (3) years. The project sponsor must demonstrate the financial capacity to operate the service after this period has 
expired. 

(2) TOS projects included in the CMA bid lists will be eligible for funding if the requests are consistent with a Caltrans!MTC plan 
for TOS/TMC currently being prepared, and to the extent that MTC and Caltrans reach a clear agreement on the availability of 
SHOPP funding for this program. 

(3) The purchase of new transit vehicles will be eligible under this program if the vehicles will be used to run service that 
implements a corridor management strategy in the appropriate, adopted corridor management plan. The project sponsor must 
demonstrate financial capacity to operate the service. This must be demonstrated in the operators' short range transit plan 
(SRTP) or equivalent policy endorsed by the board of the sponsoring agency. 

PAGE74 



Eligible safety strategies are as follows: 

Highways 
• Low cost safety improvements, where 

identified in corridor operational 
assessment or where highest priority and 
not addressed in SHOPP (e.g. reflectors, 
guard rails, signs, geometric corrections, 
striping) 

Transit/Ridesharing 
• Railroad crossing protection devices 

• Transit security on buses and in stations 
(capital only) 

Arterials 
• Intersection enforcement (capital only) 

• Low cost safety improvements 

Bicycle/Pedestrian 
• Low cost bicycle safety improvements (e.g. 

sidewalk bulbs, widening shoulders, safe 
drainage grates, signs, striping, crossing 
protection) 

• Pedestrian crossings and crossing protection 

Freight 
• Railroad crossing protection devices 

PAGE75 



~ 
~ 
-..1 
0\ 

Road Projects 

$? 
(SplitTBD) 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

I 
-·-·~·-· I I I 

County . 
Rehabilitation I Eastern 

Regional 

. Solano 
Transit 

(formerly 
Corridor I CMAQ 

Projects 
75% Program) 

Management 
. 

(formerly CMAQ 
$7.634 Million I $2.693 Million for Regional 

(formerly . Transit 
25% Program I 

Projects 
Projects) Benefiting 

Corridor . the 
Management) I Yolo/ $.837 Million 

Rehabilitation . Solano (STA 

Projects $3.02 Million 
I Air recommending 

these funds be . Basin 
programmed with $? are eligible I Cycle 1 funds) . 

I 

Transit Projects Low Cost 
Safety Projects 

$? 
(SplitTBD) $? 

' .... 

POLICY ISSUE #1 
Confirm need for Corridor Management Projects. 

11/3199 



~ 
...... 
...... 

·-·-·-·-·-
Road Projects 

Option A - 88% 

Option B - 79% 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Miligstion and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

I 

I I I 
County 

Regional Rehabilitation Eastern 
Solano 

Transit 
(formerly 

Corridor CMAQ 
Projects 

75% Program) 
Management 

$2.693 Million 
(formerly CMAQ 

$7.634 Million for Regional 
(formerly 

Projects Transit 
25% Program 

Benefiting Projects) 
Corridor 

Management) 
the 

$.837 Million Yolo/ 
Solano (STA 

$3.02 Million 
Air recommending 

Basin these funds be 

are eligible programmed with 
Cycle 1 funds) 

-·-·-·-·-·· . 
I . 

Transit Projects I . Low Cost 

Option A - 12% I Safety Projects 

. $? 
Option B - 21 % I . 

I . 
POLICY ISSUE #2 

~-~rWhat is the mode split(%) between Transit and Road 
projects for the Rehabilitation Program? 

1113199 



~ 
~ 
~ 

Road Projects 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 200212003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

I 
·-·-·~·-·, I I 

County 
. 

Regional ' 
Rehabilitation I Eastern . Transit 

I Solano 
Projects (formerly 

CMAQ 75% Program) Corridor . 
Management I $2.693 Million 

(formerly CMAQ 
$7.634 Million . for Regional 

(formerly I Projects Transit 
25% Program . Benefiting Projects) 

Corridor I the 
Management) . Yolo/ $.837Million 

I Solano (STA 
$3.02Million . Air recommending 

I Basin these funds be 

. are eligible programmed with 

I 
Cycle 1 funds) 

. 

Transit Projects Low Cost 

·-·-~ 
Safety Projects 

$? POLICY ISSUE #3 
Adopt Corridor Emphasis Areas. 

The Emphasis Areas are general project ideas that 
will help guide project selection for this program. 

1113!99 



~ 
....... 
~ 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

I 

·-·-l-·-·-·-l-·-· I 
County I 

Rehabilitation Eastern 
Regional 

I Transit 
Solano 

Projects (formerly 
Corridor CMAQ I 75% Program) 

Management . ~rmerly CMAQ 
$7.634 Million $2.693 Million I for Regional 

(formerly 
Projects 

Transit 
25% Program 

Benefding I Projects) 
Corridor 

Management) 
the 

$.837 Million 
Yolo/ I 

Solano (STA 
$3.02 Million Air I 

recommending 
these funds be 

Basin . programmed with are eligible I Cycle 1 funds) . 
' 

I 

I 
Low Cost Road Projects Transit Projects . 

I Safety Projects 

. $? 

I . 
I 

-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

POLICY ISSUE #4a and #4b 

No recommendation at this time, STA staff wil meet with MTC staff on November 4 to discuss the fund 
estimate for Corridor Management and Eastern Solano CMAQ and programming issues associated with 
these funds. Low Cost Safety Projects can be addressed once the other issues are resolved . 

11/3199 



1-80 Corridor 

Mana2ement Objectives 
Encourage long haul transit/HOY for long 
distance commuting 

Rely on local transit & arterial 
improvements to serve growth in 
commuting between communities in urban 
core 

Maintain and improve TSM programs, 
including traveler assistance and 
information programs 

Improve non-motorized options 

Improve freight access and circulation 
Ensure 1mprO'/e111enb 18cilitate travel 
bet ~tveen corridors 

1112/1999 

Emphasis Areas 
• HOV improvements 
• Expand express/subscription bus service oo 

00¥ and feeder service to regional services. 
@ kxnand and constniCt new park -n-ride lots 

• Geometric irnprovernents and knv cost safety 
prniects 

• Signal interconnects and upgrades (system and 
intersection facilities) 

• Improve transit productivity, performance, and 
quality 

® irnprove electric vehicle intl·astructure 

• Expand traveler information 

• Improve bike and pedestrian safety and access 
to transit and major activity centers 

• Work towards closure ofGlese gaps in regional 
trail system and bicycle facilities 

• Geometric improvements 
~ \Vhere appropriate, irnprovernents should 

address inter-corridor travel issues 

PAGE SO 



Mana!!ement Obiectives 
Encourage HOV use (and peak spreading) 
for trips from the north 

Encourage good transit connections to 
BART and activity centers 

Manage freeway, arterials, and transit as 
one system (encourage short trips to use 
arterials; protect interchanges) 

Maintain and improve TSM programs, 
including traveler assistance and 
information programs 

Improve non-motorized options 

Ensure Irnprovcnwnts f11ci1itate travd 
bet\<veen corridors 

11/2/1999 

1-680 North 

Emohasis Areas 
• Expand and construct new park-and-ride lots 

• Expand express bus service to BART and 
activity centers 

'i1l Expand :feeder service to rcglonal connections 
• Improve access to BART and rail stations 
• Improve transit productivity, performance, and 

quality 

• Signal interconnects and upgrades (system and 
intersection facilities) 

@ Lo\v cost saJl:;ty projects 

• Expand traveler information 

• Improve bike and pedestrian safety and access 
to transit and major activity centers 

• Work towards closure of Giese gaps in regional 
trail svstem and bicvcle facilities 

• ¥/here approprlate, impro-vements should 
address inter-corridor travel issues 

PAGE 81 



North Bay East-West Corridor 

Management Objectives 
Improve safety on Route 116 between 
Petaluma and Sonoma Valley on Route 12 
east ofl-80, and on Route 121 between 12 
and 29 

Improve operations for commerciaV 
agricultural vehicles 

Access improvements for reuse of Mare 
Island (if timely) 

Improve non-motorized options 

Ensure lmprovcrnents tlwilitate travel 
bet\vcen corddors 

Flexibility to Fund System Rehabilitation 

Emphasis Areas 
• Low cost safety improvements on Routes 12, 

116, and 121 
• Intersection (geometries and signals) and 

shoulder improvements 

• Geometric improvements 

• Geometric and signal improvements for auto 
access 

• Geometries for transit stops and information 

• Work towards closure of Giese gaps in regional 
trail system 

• \Vhere appropriate7 in1provernents should 
address inter~corridor travel issues 

MTC recognizes that NCTPA may wish to use the flexibility accorded under MTC Resolution 
No. 3053 to direct Corridor Management Program funding to system rehabilitation and 
maintenance projects. MTC expects NCTPA would do so after giving due consideration to ready, 
fundable projects consistent with the Napa Valley Subarea emphasis areas listed above. 

11/2/1999 

PAGE82 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Commuter Information Transition 

Agenda Item VIIL C 
November I 0, 1999 

As part of the adoption of their 1998/99 budget, Solano County recommended exploring the 
feasibility oftransitioning Solano Commuter Information (SCI) program from the County to the 
Solano Transportation Authority. 

The SCI program has been in existence for twenty years with the primary mission to reduce the 
number of single occupancy vehicle trips. The original motivating factor was to promote energy 
efficiency. More recently, the focus has been to address air quality and traffic congestion 
concerns. The core services and programs provided by SCI are as follows: 

1. Carpool/vanpool matching 
2. Formation ofvanpools 
3. Personalized transit trip planning 
4. "One stop shop" for various commuter and transportation information 
5. Partnerships with transit providers and businesses 
6. Staff (800) 53 KMUTE number for commuter information 
7. Promotion ofRideshare Week and Spare the Air days 
8. Assists in development and management of transit marketing program for SolanoLinks 
9. Member ofSolanoLinks Consortium 
10. Marketing of various commuter operations 
11. Coordinate statewide and regionally on rideshare issues and programs 
12. Coordinate with local agencies, TDM providers and air quality agencies 

The funding for SCI comes primarily from two sources, Regional Rideshare funds provided by 
the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (80%) and Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
(TFCA) funds provided through STA (19%). MTC has recently issued a request for proposals 
for the next five-year allocation of the Regional Rideshare funds. SCI has been providing 
rideshare services under the current five-year contract for Solano and Napa counties. The 
funding for the fifth year of this five-year contract expires in August 2000. The remaining seven 
counties in the Bay Area are served by a non-profit agency called "RIDES." 

Earlier this year, the STA Board unanimously endorsed supporting the continued funding of SCI 
by MTC to maintain the provision of countywide rideshare and related services. The Napa 
County Transportation Planning Agency has also indicated their support for SCI continuing to 
provide this service for Napa County (see attached letter). In response to the new RFP request, 
RIDES approached SCI and STA about submitting a joint response with RIDES to MTC request. 
SCI would continue to provide the service for Solano and Napa counties and RIDES would 
service the other seven counties. A joint response was submitted by RIDES and SCI prior to 
MTC's October 27, 1999 deadline. 

PAGE 83 



Discussion 
During the past two months, STA staff has met with Solano County administrative, human 
resources and transportation staff, and SCI to discuss this proposed transition. Based on these 
meetings, there is consensus at the staff level that the transition of SCI from the County to STA 
makes sense from the perspectives of both agencies. The mission and activities of SCI are more 
compatible with those of the STA and the transition would enhance the ability of both the STA 
and SCI to accomplish their respective and collaborative objectives. 

The County is scheduled to agendize the item for consideration by the Board of Supervisors in 
early December, pursuant to support from the STA Board. Attached is a letter from County 
Chief Administrative Officer Michael Johnson requesting support from the STA Board prior to 
the County taking action. 

The total annual budget for SCI for FY 1999/2000 is $434,000. The budget covers the complete 
operations cost of the program, including staff, supplies and equipment, and office space. The 
funding for SCI has historically been separate from the County's general fund budget. SCI 
consists of five full staff positions, a program supervisor, two commute coordinators and two 
clerical staff. 

It is envisioned that the primary role and activities of SCI would remain intact, as part of the 
transition, and their active participation with the SolanoLinks Consortium and transit marketing 
would continue. The transition of SCI would be beneficial to the STAin several ways. The 
mission and current activities of SCI are very compatible to STA's goals of improving 
coordination among Solano County's transit providers through the SolanoLinks Consortium and 
marketing various commute options to Solano County residents. SCI's staff experience in 
marketing and community outreach would be an asset in STA's development of the 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. In addition, SCI staff could assist in the maintenance and 
updating ofSTA's website and the restart of the STA's newsletter. 

Staff is recommending support for the transition of SCI from Solano County to STA with the 
following conditions: 

1. SCI's current and projected budget will continue to cover the complete costs of the 
program and there will be no fiscal impact on STA's current budget. 

2. MTC's renewal of regional rideshare funding for SCI. 
3. Transition of SCI employees to STAas at-will employees. 

Staff will provide a status report at a future meeting after the details of the transition are worked 
out. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Recommendation: 
1. Support transition of Solano Commuter Information program from Solano County to the 

STA. 

2. Request staff agendize status report on transition at future STA Board meeting. 

Attachment 

PAGE84 



MICHAEL D. JOHNSON 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

CDUN1Y Of SOLANO 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE 
580 W. TEXAS STREET 

FAIRFIELD, CA 94533·6375 
(707)421-6100 

October 26, 1999 

Mr. Daryl Halls 
Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Daryl: 

In the FY1999/2000 Proposed Budget, Solano County restated support of a 
recommendation to transfer the Solano Commuter Information (SCI) functions to the 
Solano Transportation Authority (STA) because the SCI functions are more compatible 
with the functions and direction of the STA than the County Transportation Department. 

At this time, the County is interested in formally pursuing the transition process. We 
would like to work with the STA and the involved County departments to develop a 
transition plan. The transition plan will be contingent on the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission's continued funding of the program. 

Your support and coordination in this effort is appreciated. 

Sincerelv. ~ 
v/ .. 1'1 i / /"'] / 

X?/ tJ/Y:/ ~~~J;;; v ... ~~ 
Michael D. Johnson( 
County Administrator 

Cc: Solano County Board of Supervisors 
John Gray, Director of Transportation 

PAGE85 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planuing 
Solano Bikeway- Urgent Need for Additional Funds 

Agenda Item VIIID 
November 10, 1999 

The Solano Bikeway is critically in need of additional funds in the next few months. or it 
could lose $392.000 Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air grant the STA received two 
Years ago. The Bicycle Advisory Committee considers this one ofthe most important regional 
bike route projects currentlY underwaY in Solano County. STA staff considers this the first 
major test of our prqject monitoring program. 

Discussion 
A revised cost estimate has been prepared to incorporate various ADA requirements into the 
project. It is now expected to cost about $700,000 more than the original estimate. There is 
currently $859,000 available for construction and the new cost estimate is $1.563 million. This 
substantial increase of $704,000 is directly related to extensive new requirements including 
numerous landings, wider trail segments, increased outhaul of dirt and lesser grades for ADA 
accessibility. STA, City of Vallejo and Caltrans are working with the California Department of 
Architecture to lessen the ADA requirements since this is planned to be a bike route and is not a 
traditional sidewalk or access to a building where substantial curb cuts, ramps and landings are 
required. Once the ADA requirements are finalized, the City of Vallejo and STA will work with 
the engineering consultants to finalize the plans, cost estimates and bid documents. 

At the last STA Board meeting, staff was authorized to seek new funding to address the 
increased costs. The STA hopes to secure additional funding during the next 3-4 months so as 
not to jeopardize the regional air quality grant that was awarded by the BAAQMD about two 
years ago. Staff has identified that the following fnuding opportunities are available in the near 
future. 

Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation (EEM) - The deadline for this very competitive 
state funding source is November 15. The ST A previously applied for this funding for Solano 
Bikeway and missed by only six projects. The program emphasizes landscaping, open space, 
recreation and projects that preserve environmentally sensitive areas. The STA is preparing an 
application to apply for $250,000 from this program and a Resolution of Support was included 
on the Consent Calendar. Because the unique recreational nature of this route, the outstanding 
scenic vistas, and preservation of open space that this route will provide. If all or part of these 
funds are obtained, the STA would not need to use all of the Corridor Management and/or TEA 
funds that are being proposed for the shortfall. 

PAGE87 



Bicycle Transportation Account - This is the former Caltrans Bicycle Lane Account that 
funded half of the Old Davis Road project (STA received $144,000 from this program in 1998). 
A maximum of about $350,000 is allowed. This program tends to favors Class 2 bike routes and 
routes that promote bicycle commuting. Since the project is located along I-80 and will provide 
substantial commuting opportunities for the new Hiddenbrooke residents in Vallejo, staff feels 
that there is a good chance of receiving funds from this program again. If these funds are 
obtained, staff would not need to use some of the Corridor Management and TEA funds that are 
being proposed for the shortfall. 

Corridor Management Funds- The STA expects about $3.0 million of these TEA-21 funds 
expected to be progranuned by the STA and MTC for Solano County during the next three 
months. Since this project is a significant corridor project for non-motorized vehicles, STA staff 
believes that Solano Bikeway would be an excellent candidate for this funding. However, 
because of the urgency of the funding situation, staff may ask the STA Board to make an early 
commitment of approximately $200,000 of Corridor Management Program funds for the Solano 
Bikeway project at the December meeting. 

Solano Enhancements Program-This is the most likely funding source to fund the shortfall. 
There is $1,000,000 available for the next two cycles of this TEA-21 program ($250,000 a year 
for four years). The STA has usually progranuned these funds after the MTC Regional 
Transportation for Livable Communities Program, which has a deadline of December 16. At the 
December meeting, staff may request the STA accelerate about $500,000 of TEA funds for 
Solano Bikeway. 

TDA Article 3 - Over $300,000 of TDA Article 3 funds have already been approved for this 
project. Those funds have been used to prepare the various environmental studies and to prepare 
the plans and specifications. Although most of these funds are generally committed in the five
year Bicycle Plan, if there was some additional surplus TDA Article 3 funds available for next 
year, the BAC could recommend additional TDA Article 3 funds for this project but there may 
be little surplus funding next year. 

Cal trans -Staff is proposing to have the Chair send a letter requesting support from the Director 
of Caltrans, District 4 for any funding applications we will be making for Solano Bikeway. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Without obtaining additional funding for Solano Bikeway, the STA could lose $392,000 of 
Regional TFCA funds from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District. Also, without 
funding the shortfall, approximately $137,000 of TDA Article 3 funds spent by the City of 
Vallejo on plans and specifications would be lost. 

Recommendation: 
1.) Approve letter to Caltrans requesting letters of support for additional discretionary funds for 

Solano Bikeway. 2.) At the December meeting, agendize a funding strategy that would commit 
TEA-21 funding (Corridor Management and Solano TEA funds) to fund the final shortfall 
identified for implementation ofthe Solano Bikeway Project. 

PAGE88 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
2000 STIP Funding 

Agenda Item IXA 
November 10, 1999 

The recent enactment into state law of AB I 012 will affect the funding term of the 2000 State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) by expanding the current four-year cycle to six 
years. Prior to the passage of AB 1012, Solano County had progranuned all of its funding 
available in the 2000 STIP. 

Discussion 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has informed the ST A that this will result 
in a revision to the fund estimate for the 2000 STIP and will likely result in some additional 
funding being available for Solano County to program. Caltrans staff has developed a draft fund 
estimate that identifies approximately $3 million additional funds for Solano County. It is 
important to stress that this number is only draft and may be revised. The California 
Transportation Commission (CTC) has not yet approved the fund estimate. 

Staff will provide an update at the meeting, although a revised draft estimate may not be 
available until next month. When this funding estimate is finalized, staff will agendize the 
potential progranuning of this funding for future Board consideration. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

Information 

Attachment 

PAGE89 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Development of 2000 Legislative Priorities 

End oftbe Year Report for 1999 

Agenda Item IXB 
November 10, 1999 

Attached is the STA's final legislative matrix for 1999. AB 872 and AB 1012, supported by the 
STA, were signed by the Governor. SB 428 (Perata), creating the Bay Area Water Transit 
Authority and opposed by the STA, was also signed by the Governor. 

New Legislation 

None 

Development of Legislative Priorities for 2000 

In preparation for next year's legislative session, ST A staff has requested the assistance of the 
STA TAC and Consortium in identifying legislative priorities for 2000. These priorities will be 
developed into a draft legislative platform for consideration by the STA Board in December. It 
will be staffs recommendation in December that the legislative platform gnide the STA' s 
legislative advocacy efforts during the forthcoming legislative year. 

Recommendation: 

Information 

Attachment 

PAGE91 



~ 
\C) 
N 

Page1 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY - FINAL REPORT 
1999 State and Federal Legislative Matrix 

BILUAUTHOR I SUBJECT I STATUS 
State Legislation 
AB 872 (Alquist) Expedites process for obligation and -Signed into law on September 28 

expenditure of regional and local project 
funds (i.e. STIP) 

SB 428 (Perata) Creates the San Francisco Bay Water -Signed into law on October 1 0 
Authority and repeals the authority of MTC to 
adopt a long-range plan for implementing 
high speed water transit on the San 
Francisco Bay 

SCA 3 (Burton) Transportation Funding: Sales Use Tax. -Refused adoption on a 46 to 29 
Proposes to add an amendment to the vote; 
Constitution of the State to impose a -Companion bill AB 1155 addressing 
statewide sales tax in counties with a the expenditure plans for SCA 3 
transportation plan that also have the vetoed by the govenor on October 10 
support of a majority of voters in that county 

AB 1012 (Torlakson) Steamlines the process for project delivery -Signed into law on October 7 
within Caltrans 

Federal Legislation 
U.S.S 1143 (Shelby R FY 2000 Transportation Appropriation Bill - -The transit cap amendment has 
-Alabama) Shelby amendment places a 12.5% cap on been withdrawn by Shelby 

transit funding to states for transit purposes. 

!POSITION 

Support 

Oppose, 
unless 
amended 

Support 

Support 

Oppose 

11/4/99 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

November 3, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Funding Opportunities 

Agenda Item X 
November I 0, 1999 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few 
months. Also attached is a fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Application Available Applications 
From Due 

Environmental Enhancement and Bill Borden 
Mitigation (EEM) Program Air Resources Board November 15, 1999 

(916) 653-5656 
Transportation for Livable Karen Frick, 
Communities (TLC) Program MTC December 16, 1999 
(Capital) (510) 464-7704 
Bicycle Transportation Account Rick Blunden, Chief 
(BTA) Caltrans Bicycle Facilities Unit December 31, 1999 

(916) 653-0036 
Janet McBride 

Bay Trail Program ABAG End of January 2000 
(510) 464-7935 

PAGE93 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item XA 
November I 0, 1999 

Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation Program 

Applications Due: November 15, 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the 2000-01 Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program is intended 
to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's 
application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Local and state units of government. 

Program Description: Grants to offset vehicular emissions for highway landscaping, 
resource lands, and roadside recreation. 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

$10.0 million available statewide 

Landscaping, acquisition, restoration or other mitigation of 
resource lands, and projects that provide for the acquisition and/or 
development of roadside recreation including parks, roadside rests, 
overlooks and trails. 

Grants are generally limited to $250,000. Applications can be 
obtained by calling the Air Resources Board. Final decision on 
project approvals is expected at the July CTC meeting. 

Bill Borden, EEM Program Coordinator at (916) 653-5656. 

STA Contact Person:Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

August 18, 1999 

PAGE95 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item XB 
November I 0, 1999 

Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) (Capital) 

Applications Due: December 16, 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the MTC Transportation Fund for Livable Communities (TLC) Program for 
capital funds is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the 
actual program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer 
questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities, counties, districts, transportation service providers and non
profit organizations certified by Caltrans. 

Program Description: The Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program has 
capital grants available to work with local areas to develop and plan 
community-oriented transportation projects. 

Funding Available: About $18 million will be available for this second cycle from MTC 
to provide capital grants for the nine Bay Area counties. 

Eligible Projects: Streetscapes, pedestrian, transit- and bicycle-oriented developments. 
A brochure on the TLC program outlines the criteria for eligible 
projects. 

Further Details: The program's purpose is to fund transportation projects that support 
a community's development and/or redevelopment activities, are 
developed through a collaborative planning process and enhance a 
community's identity and quality of life. Projects must range from 
$150,000 to a maximum of$2,000,000 

Program Contact Person: Karen Frick, MTC (51 0) 464-7704 or kfrick@mtc.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person: Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

October 20, 1999 

PAGE97 



TO: 

FROM: 

s1ra 
FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item XC 
November 10, 1999 

Bicycle Transportation Account {BTA} 

Applications Due: December 31, 1999 

STAMembers 

Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the Bicycle Transportation Account Program (BTA) (formerly the Bicycle Lane 
Account Program) is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain 
the actual program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to 
answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities and counties. 

Program Description: Grants for bikeway projects that improve safety and convenience of 
bicycle commuters. 

Funding Available: $1.485 million available statewide 

Eligible Projects: Bikepaths, bike lanes, bike routes and related facilities, planning, 
safety and education .. 

Further Details: Grants are limited to $375,000. Applications can be obtained by 
calling the Caltrans Bicycle Facilities Unit. 

Program Contact Person: Rick Blunden, at (916) 653-0036 or Ken McGuire at (916) 653-2750. 

STA Contact Person: Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

September 22, 1999 

PAGE99 



s1ra 
FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item XD 
November 10, 1999 

Bay Trail Program 

Applications Due: End of January 2000 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the 1999-2000 Bay Trail Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are 
eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete 
information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide 
feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities, counties, and park districts. 

Program Description: Grants to construct segments of the Bay Trail. 

Funding Available: $2.5 million available for the Bay Area. 

Eligible Projects: Projects that provide for the development of paved or non-paved 
gap closures of the spine or spur portions of the Bay Trail. . 

Further Details: Grants will generally be granted in the range of $50,000 to 
$300,000. Local match of at least 50% is requested. Projects must 
be ready for implementation within 18 months of award. Projects 
having the greatest length, strong local support and partnerships 
with the California Conservation Corp would be given the highest 
priority. Applications will be available in early November and can 
be obtained by calling the Bay Trail Coordinator at ABAG. One 
workshop will be scheduled in Oakland and another one on the 
Peninsula. 

Program Contact Person: Janet McBride, ABAG Bay Trail Coordinator, (51 0) 464-7935 

STA Contact Person: Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

October 20, 1999 

PAGE 101 


